CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065

OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

COMMUN ITY CASTROVILLE, CA 95012
SERVICES DISTRICT B —
Presiden +avid Lewis General Manager - Eric Tynan
Vice President - Ron Stefani Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director — Adriana Melgoza 24 HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560
Director - Silvestre Montejano
Director — Betty MacMillan
AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, January 20, 2015 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET

the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
| accommodations.

F compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. Approval of the December 16, 2014 Regular Board Meeting Minutes — motion item
CORRESPONDENCE:
1. None
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
1. ACWA News, Volume 42, No. 12 — California’s Groundwater Basins Hit Historic
Lows, DWR Study Finds
2. Aquilogic, Inc.— Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (AB 1739, SB 1168, and
SB 1319)
PRESENTATION:

1. None




AGENDA, Page 2
January 20, 2015
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

2. Update on Mural project for Castroville walkway over Highway 156 — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

3. Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) —
Eric Tynan, General Manager

4. Update on Castroville overhead sign — Eric Tynan, General Manager

5. Update on Prop 84: Well 5 Arsenic Treatment project — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

6. Update on Moss Landing’s Sewer Allocation Plan — Eric Tynan, General Manager

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consider sending a letter from Castroville CSD to Monterey Regional Water
Pollution Control Agency (MRWPCA) regarding the status of Moss Landing
representation on MRWPCA Board — motion item

2. Report on storm drain-sewer cross connections located on Struve Road, Moss
Landing — Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Latest historic seawater intrusion map as of December 16, 2014 from Monterey
County Water Resources Agency(MCWRA) — Eric Tynan, General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on MRWPCA board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director
2. Update on Oversight board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,
Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions

2. Operation’s Report ,

a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation

b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues

c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues

Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage

Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.l.F., **Internal Report** and

Administration Update

b

LIST OF CHECKS - December 2014 — motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item




AGENDA, Page 3
January 20, 2015
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

kkkkkkkhrkhkkhkkhkhhhhhhihkhkhkkdhhkhhkhhkdkkhdhhkiokkhkdhkhidkikhiis

Certification of Posting

| certify that on January 16, 2015, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954 .2).

Executed at Castroville, California,‘on JanuiQ 16, 2015.

@Mw OWL'/P

Lidia Santos,\éoard Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
December 16, 2014

President David Lewis called the meeting to order at 4:31 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President David Lewis, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director Adriana Melgoza, Director
Silvestre Montejano, and Director Betty MacMillan

Absent: None

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present: None

Guest: Grant Leonard

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Silvestre Montejano led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. Mr. Grant Leonard announced that he was recently appointed by the Board of Supervisors to the North
County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) board.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve the minutes of
the November 18, 2014 Regular Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano, MacMillan and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None

Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter from the Monterey County Water Resources Agency that it plans to hold an initial public
informational meeting on January 21, 2015, with local governmental entities and interest groups to
review the key aspects of the Groundwater Sustainability Act.

2. Email from North Monterey County Chamber on the Rico Street Sidewalk Improvement Project that
began on the 2™ of December and is under the direction of the Monterey County Resource Management
Agency-Public Works and includes curb, gutter, sidewalk, drainage, driveways, relocation of signs,
handicap ramps and other roadway improvements between Merritt Street (State Route 183) and
McDougall Street in Castroville.

3. Letter from ACWA JPIA, along with the “President’'s Special Recognition Award” certificates to
Castroville CSD for having a loss ratio of 20% or less in both the Liability and Property programs for
specific periods.

Correspondence accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. The Salinas Californian, by Kerry Klein — The water bond: what's next for the Salinas Valley?
2. The Hanford Sentinel, by Seth Nidever — Want the fact on ag water use? Join the debate

Informational items accepted as presented

PRESENTATIONS:

1. None | 98




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 16, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

UNFINSHED BUSINESS:

1.

Update on well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board on the current well levels. Well
#2 is currently 14 feet below sea level, Well #3 is 11 feet below sea level and Well #4 is 26 feet below
sea level. The levels for the wells are going up due to the lack of pumping from the farmers and the
recent rainfall. General Manager Eric Tynan will continue to update the Board on the levels of the wells
at the next board meeting.

Update on mural project for Castroville walkway over Highway 156 — General Manager Eric Tynan
reported to the Board that Caltrans is requiring a traffic, air and lead study by Castroville CSD before
they would consider moving forward with this project. All these additional requirements may possibly
cost around 30K, which is significantly over the budget of $12,500. NCRPD General Manager Judy
Burditt is looking to see if there are grants available for the mural project. General Manager Eric Tynan
is still waiting to hear form Caltrans on whether Caltrans would consider prepping the wall for this
project. This walkway is often vandalized with graffiti. He also reported to the Board that the person
responsible for vandalizing property in Castroville a few weeks ago with graffiti has been arrested in
Watsonville. The graffiti throughout Castroville has been cleaned-up.

Update on tax measure for North Country Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) — General Manager
Eric Tynan informed the board the informational meeting to discuss the tax measure for the NCRPD has
been scheduled for January 18, 2015. He has reached out to several key community members to come
and attend this informational meeting. The NCRPD has not had a tax measure increase since 1983.

Update on Castroville overhead sign - General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that not only
is Caltrans requiring that an engineer certify the structural integrity of the sign, Caltrans is also now
requiring that it is brought up to Caltrans standards. He will be requesting that Caltrans submit in writing
what these standards will be. General Manager Eric Tynan also asked the Board if they opposed a neon
sign to replace the current Castroville overhead sign; they did not object to this idea.

Update on the next steps (Work Program) to prepare for elimination of Moss Landing’s Sewer Allocation
Plan — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that on page 23 of the agenda is a summary
on the next steps to prepare for the elimination of Sewer Allocation System that is currently in place for
Moss Landing. The summary was submitted by Mr. Martin Carver, AICP with Monterey County
Resource Management Agency. This work program is premised on Monterey County successfully
adopting its updated Moss Landing Community Plan and obtaining certification of the revised plan from
the California Coastal Commission. Per General Manager Eric Tynan, he believes the California
Coastal Commission will agree to eliminating or modifying the plan.

Update on Prop 84: Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Treatment project — General Manager Eric Tynan
informed the Board that on page 24 of the agenda is a spreadsheet from the Wallace Group with Well 5
arsenic treatment alternatives. The Well 5 treatment alternative he is leaning towards is AdEdge;
Oxidation/coagulation/filtration. Arsenic precipitates with addition of iron-base coagulant forming ferric
arsenate which is filtered in the media. Costs based on 600 gpm for 6 hours per day and total up-front
costs $861,100. The State mandated that arsenic levels could not exceed 10 ppb a few years back and
Well 5 is slightly over the permissible levels. President David Lewis expressed it was a lot of money for
arsenic treatment.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Approve request for proposal (RFP) for bid preparation and project management of Well 5 — General
Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that he is requesting that they approve that the District move
forward with a RFP for a civil engineer to get the bid documents ready for the Well 5 Arsenic Treatment
Project. After some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Silvestre Montejano
to authorize General Manager Eric Tynan to move forward with a RFP for a civil engineer to get the bid
documents ready for the Well 5 Arsenic Treatment Project. the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano, MacMillan and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None e
ABSENT/NOT e

in,
PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None La




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 16, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of Directors to
communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on MRWPCA board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board that MRWPCA
General Manager Keith Israel announced he would be retiring in June of 2015. An adhoc committee will
be formed to start the search for a new qualified general manager for MRWPCA.

2. Update on Oversight board meeting — Director Ron Stefani stated that the Oversight board is not
scheduled to meet until February 2015.
GENERAL OPERATIONS

1.General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars update,
staff update, suggestive projects discussions

2. Operation’s Report

a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, New Service Installation
Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update
b) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Connections, Maintenance/Repair Update

3.Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update

4 Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.LF. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — November 2014. A motion was made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Ron Stefani to pay all
bills presented. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano, MacMillan and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None
CLOSE:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano, MacMillan and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None

The meeting adjourned at 5:02 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos David Lewis
Secretary to the Board President




California’s Groundwater Basins Hit Historic Lows , DWR Study Finds

More than 600 new wells have been
dug this year in California to supply
groundwater to thirsty communities and
farms hit hard by the drought, pushing
groundwater basins in most areas of the
state to historically low levels, a new state
study reveals.

According to the report on groundwa-
ter issued Dec. 2 by the Department of
Water Resources, groundwater resources
have provided an increasingly larger
share of California’s water supply during
the current drought. The report details
groundwater level changes, potential
water shortages, land subsidence, farm-
land fallowing and gaps in groundwater
monitoring.

It is not unusual for drought condi-
tions to prompt an increase in ground-
water pumping as surface water supplies
dwindle. Groundwater basins are the
state’s largest reservoir, amounting to 10
times the amount of all surface reservoirs
combined. More than 80% of Califor-
nians rely, in part, on groundwater for
their drinking water, according to a state
press release on the report.

In September, Gov. Jerry Brown signed
a package of three bills known as the
Sustainable Groundwater Management
Act which seeks to create a framework
for sustainable, local groundwater
management for the first time in
state history. The legislation allows
local agencies to tailor groundwater
sustainability plans to their regional
economic and environmental needs. For
more information about the legislation,

SWRCB Releases Interactive Tool to Locate Nitrate-impact

The State Water Resources Con-
trol Board on Dec. 3 launched a new
interactive online search tool, called “Is
My Property Near a Nitrate-Impacted
Water Well” that helps users determine
if privately owned water wells are located
within 2,000 feet of a “nitrate-impacted
well.” Nitrate-impacted water wells are
defined as those that have had art least

visit www.groundwater.ca.gov.

In a press release issued by DWR that
accompanied the new report, DWR Di-
rector Mark Cowin stressed the need for
sustainable management of groundwater.

“If we fail to manage our groundwa-
ter basins sustainably, we risk losing the
water supply savings account that can
help cities, farms, and businesses survive
drought with minimal disruption,” said
Cowin. “The Sustainable Groundwa-
ter Management Act will help us head
off problems such as subsidence and
overdraft, which may damage aquifers
permanently, and allow local agencies to
establish groundwater pumping levels
that yield reliable supplies for generations
to come.”

Under the SGMA, state and local
agencies will work together over the next
several years to craft local sustainability
plans in regions where groundwater
basins are vulnerable to overdraft.

In the meantime, California’s three-
year-long drought is taking a heavy toll
on many groundwater basins, according
to the new report. Basins with notable
decreases in groundwater levels are in the
Sacramento River, San Joaquin River,
Tulare Lake, San Francisco Bay, Central
Coast and South Coast hydrologic
regions.

Other findings of the report include:

Based on dara received this year
through September, more than 350 new
water supply wells are reported in Fresno
and Tulare counties, the most in the

one detection of the pollutant since 2000
at a level above the health standard.

While more than 95% of Californians
receive drinking water from public water
systems that are subject to regular test-
ing and must meet safe drinking water
standards, there is no requirement for
private well testing. The State Board

state. More than 200 new water supply
wells were reported in Merced County
and more than 100 were reported in
Butte, Kern, Kings, Shasta, and Stan-
islaus counties.

As of Oct. 7, 34 of California’s 127
high- and medium-priority basins and
sub basins are either partially or fully
unmonitored under the California State-

wide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring
Program (CASGEM).

Significant data monitoring gaps exist
in the San Joaquin River, Tulare Lake,
and Central Coast hydrologic regions.

To review the report visit www.water.
ca.gov/waterconditions/ index.cfm. &

recommends that private well owners tes
their wells annually using an accredited
drinking water laboratory.

The tool, which also offers a FAQ
document for users to learn more about
nitrate in groundwater, is available
at www.waterboards.ca.gov/nitrate_
tool. &




245 Fischer Avenue, Suite D-2
a u i I 0 i C | Costa Mesa, CA 92626
q g » InC. Tel. +1.714.770.8040

environment e water ® strategy Web: www.aquilogic.com

October 2014

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (AB 1739, SB 1168,
and SB 1319)

Introduction

On September 16, 2014, Governor Jerry Brown approved three companion groundwater
management bills, Assembly Bill (AB) 1739" and Senate Bills (SB) 1168 and 1319° (collectively
referred to as the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014 [SGMA]). SB 1168 will
require groundwater basins in California, pursuant to the Department of Water Resources
(DWR) criteria, to be managed under a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP), while AB 1739
and SB 1319 will provide State oversight (DWR) authorization to ensure the GSPs conform to the
requirements of SB 1168 and provide review of those GSPs every five years.

The Problem with California Groundwater Management

Groundwater in certain locations in California is being withdrawn at a faster rate than it is being
replenished through rain, snowmelt, and irrigation runoff. This groundwater storage deficiency
is further exacerbated by a third year of serious drought. Groundwater accounts for more than
one-third of the water used by Californians in an average year and more than one-half of the
water used by Californians in a drought year when other sources are unavailable. The Central
Valley of California, where the majority of the agriculture in California is produced, has been
affected the greatest by the drought. Farmers and landowners in many areas have been
entitled to pump as much groundwater as they require from beneath their property and have
been in an expensive race to drill deeper wells to continue providing water to irrigate crops
(KQED, 2014).

Similar to what occurred in the Owens Valley in the 1950’s, excessive groundwater withdrawal
can cause subsidence of the ground surface, which in turn decreases the soil permeability,
aquifer storage capacity, and reduces the infiltration rates to recharge the aquifers. Additional
problems related to excessive groundwater withdrawal are failed wells, deteriorating water
quality, and environmental damage. Therefore, GSPs are necessary to prevent the loss of
productive aquifers and to ensure that reliable sources of water will be available in the future
for drinking and irrigation purposes.

! http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtmI?bill id=201320140AB1739
? http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient xhtm|?bill_id=201320140SB1168
¥ http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtm!?bill id=2013201405B1319

1




@aquilogic

However, unlike other western states, California had no State standards for groundwater
management. Instead, responsibility rested with a combination of local and regional agencies
where oversight was often lacking and/or the necessary authority to enforce groundwater
management was not available. While some local agencies in California have sustainable plans
for managing groundwater, no Statewide standards existed; thus the need to implement the
SGMA (KQED, 2014).

Local Management — SB 1168

SB 1168 requires all groundwater basins designated by the DWR California Statewide
Groundwater Elevation Monitoring (CASGEM) Program as either high or medium priority, which
are subject to critical conditions of overdraft, be managed under a GSP or coordinated GSPs by
January 31, 2020. High and medium priority basins that are not subject to critical conditions of
overdraft must be managed pursuant to a GSP by January 31, 2022 (Somach Simmons & Dunn
[SSD]}, 2014). The SGMA does not apply to adjudicated groundwater basins that are managed by
the courts, or to basins deemed by DWR to be low or very low priority. Present AB 3030
groundwater management plans, in medium and high priority basins, must be replaced or
augmented to comply with the requirements of SB 1168 (Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
[BHFS], 2014). High and medium priority basins account for approximately 25 percent (%) of
groundwater basins in California and 96% of the groundwater usage (Table 1). Figures 1a and 1b
show the locations of medium and high priority basins Statewide and in Southern California,
respectively.

Table 1. Statewide Summary of CASGEM Groundwater Basin Prioritization (CASGEM, 2014)

Percent of Total
Basin Priority Ranking | Basin Count
Groundwater Use Overlying Population

High 43 69% 47%

Medium 84 27% 41%

Low 27 3% 1%

Very Low 361 1% 11%
Totals: 515 100% 100%

Note: Estimated percentages are based on total groundwater use and population overlying all groundwater basin
areas Statewide.

SB 1168 allows a local water agency to elect to be a groundwater sustainability agency (GSA). A
combination of local agencies may form a GSA using a joint powers agreement or memorandum
of agreement. If there is an area overlying a groundwater basin that is not within the
management area of a GSA, the county where the unmanaged area lies will assume the role of
GSA for that area, unless the county opts out (SSD, 2014).




()aquilogic

Figure 1a. Medium and High Prioritized Groundwater Basins in California (CASGEM, 2014)

~ Medium
Adjudicated Basins

2%

County Boundary

N

oElCentro_, .0

o

Note: Modified from source: http://www.acwa.com/sites/default/files/post/groundwater/2014/04/casgem-

map state-9-26-00263133xalcl5.pdf.




Oaquilogic

Figure 1b. Medium and High Prioritized Groundwater Basins in Southern California (CASGEM,
2014)

CASGEM Groundwater Basin Prioritization
R o
 Medium
Adjudicated Basins
County Boundary

i

Hydrologic Region Boundary N i b' 4§(

- s, .
Note: Modified from source: http://www.acwa.com/sites/default/files/post/groundwater/2014/04/casgem-map-
southern-california-9-26-00263132xa1c15.pdf.

A GSA that adopts a GSP consistent with the requirements in SB 1168 would have broad
groundwater management powers. Specifically, SB 1168 authorizes GSAs to require or regulate
the following (SSD, 2014):

e Groundwater well registration;

e Measurement of groundwater extractions;

e Filing of annual extraction reports and assess fees;

e Well spacing requirements;

® Revisions of basin boundaries, including establishing new sub-basins;
e Limiting groundwater extractions; and

e Establish extraction allocations.

GSAs are not, however, authorized to issue or deny well-drilling permits, unless authorized to do
so by the encompassing county (BHFS, 2014).

Groundwater Sustainability Plan Requirements

5B 1168 requires GSPs to include specific information regarding measurable objectives to
achieve the “sustainability goal” in the basin within 20 years of implementation. The
su'stainability goal is defined as the implementation of one or more GSPs that achieve
sustainable groundwater management by ensuring the applicable basin is operated within the




O aquilogic

“sustainable yield”. Sustainable yield is defined as the maximum quantity of groundwater that
can be withdrawn over a period of years without causing an “undesirable result”. An
undesirable result would be caused by one or more of the following groundwater conditions
occurring throughout the basin (SSD, 2014):

Chronic lowering of groundwater levels.

Significant and unreasonable reduction of groundwater storage.

Significant and unreasonable seawater intrusion.

Significant and unreasonable degraded water quality.

Significant and unreasonable land subsidence that substantially interferes with surface land

v LN

uses.
6. Depletions of interconnected surface water that have significant and unreasonable adverse
impacts on beneficial uses of the surface water.

Each GSP must include requisite monitoring and management for the basin over a 20-year
planning horizon, and GSPs must articulate measurable objectives to be achieved every five
years. The DWR will review the GSPs and will have the power to request changes to a submitted
plan (BHFS, 2014).

The GSP must include the following (Association of California Water Agencies [ACWA], 2014a):

e Adescription of the physical setting and characteristics of the aquifer system;

e Historical data on groundwater levels, groundwater quality, subsidence, groundwater-
surface water interaction;

e Adiscussion of historical and projected water demands and supplies;

e A map that details the area of the basin and boundaries;

e A map identifying existing and potential recharge areas that substantially contribute to the
recharge of the basin;

e Measurable objectives, as well as interim milestones in increments of five years, to achieve
the sustainability gcal in the basin within 20 years;

e Aplanning and implementing horizon;

e The monitoring and management of groundwater levels, water quality, groundwater quality
degradation, and inelastic land surface subsidence;

e Asummary of the type of monitoring;

e The monitoring protocols; and

e Adescription of the consideration of other applicable local government plans and how the
GSP may affect those plans.




®aquilogic

State Oversight — AB 1739 and SB 1319

AB 1739 tasks the DWR with reviewing the GSPs to ensure they conform to the requirements set
forth in SB 1168. Additionally, AB 1739 and the SGMA require the DWR to complete the
following tasks (ACWA, 2014b):

e Designate basins as high, medium, low, or very low priority by January 31, 2015;

e Adopt regulations for basin boundary adjustments by January 1, 2016;

e Adopt regulations for evaluating adequacy of GSPs and GSA coordination agreements by
June 1, 2016;

e Publish a report estimating water available for groundwater replenishment by December 31,
2016; and

e Publish groundwater sustainability best management practices by January 1, 2017.

AB 1739 would also require the DWR to review GSPs every five years (SSD, 2014).

AB 1739 and SB 1319 work together to establish new regulatory authorities for the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB). These bills will allow the SWRCB to designate groundwater
basins as probationary basins under certain circumstances. Once designated as a probationary
basin, the SWRCB may adopt an interim plan for regulation of groundwater withdrawals (SSD,
2014). If the local GSA does not respond within 180 days, the SWRCB is authorized to create an
interim plan that will remain in place until a local GSA is able to reassume responsibility with a
compliant GSP (ACWA, 2014b). The SWRCB will designate a probationary type basin if one of
the following occurs (SSD, 2014):

Type 1: After June 30, 2017, no local agency has elected to be a GSA for the basin.

Type 2: After January 31, 2020, a high or medium priority basin in a critical condition of
overdraft has not adopted a GSP for the entire basin.

Type 3: After January 31, 2020, for any high or medium priority basin in a critical condition of
overdraft, the DWR and the SWRCB determine that a GSP is inadequate or a
groundwater sustainability program is not being implemented in a manner that is likely
to achieve the sustainability goal.

Type 4: After January 31, 2022, a high or medium priority basin that is not subject to critical
conditions of overdraft has not adopted a GSP for the entire basin.

Type 5: After January 31, 2022, for any high or medium priority basin that is not subject to
critical conditions of overdraft, the DWR and the SWRCB determine that a GSP is
inadequate and the SWRCB determines a basin is in a condition of long-term overdraft.

Type 6: After January 31, 2025, the DWR and the SWRCB determine that a GSP is inadequate
and the SWRCB determines that the basin is in a condition where groundwater
extractions result in significant depletions of interconnected surface waters.




O aquilogic

If the SWRCB establishes an interim plan for a probationary basin, the interim plan must identify
and/or include the following (SSD, 2014):

e Actions necessary to correct conditions of long-term overdraft;

e Actions necessary to correct conditions where extractions result in significant depletions of
interconnected surface waters;

e A time schedule for the actions to be taken;

e Descriptions of the necessary monitoring;

e Restrictions on groundwater extraction;

e A physical solution; and

e Principles for the administration of rights to surface water connected to the basin.

Conclusion

While there will be considerable effort required to create GSAs and GSPs Statewide, both
strategically and financially, the ultimate goal of having sustainable groundwater resources is
essential and is the only way to allow California to grow and prosper in the years to come.

The following are the key implementation dates as set forth in the SGMA:

Responsible Agency

Action

1/1/15 Establish basin priorities X
1/1/16 Develop emergency regulations for basin boundary revisions  x
6/1/16 Develop emergency regulations for evaluating GSPs X
12/31/16 Estimate of water available for groundwater replenishment X

Develop best management practices for sustainable

A7 management X

1/1/17 Submit alternative to GSP X
6/30/17 GSAs formed X
6/30/17 SWRCB can put basins on Type 1 probation X
7/1/17 Outside management areas must report extractions X

1/1/18 Develop interim GSPs for basins on Type 1 probation X
1/31/20 High and medium priority basins with critical overdraft .

managed
1/31/20 Basins placed on Type 2 or 3 probation X
7




G aquilogic

Action

7/31/20 Develop interim GSPs for basins on Type 2 probation X
1/31/21 Develop interim GSPs for basins on Type 3 prabation X
Basins placed on Type 4 or 5 probation/develop interim

1/31/22 X
34 GSPs

1/31/22 Evaluated all GSPs submitted by 1/31/2020 X
1/31/22 All high and medium priority groundwater basins managed X
1/31/24 Evaluated all GSPs submitted by 1/31/2022 X

1/31/25 Basins placed on Type 6 probation/develop interim GSPs X
1/31/40 Basins managed by 1/31/2020 achieve sustainability X
1/31/42 Basins managed by 1/31/2022 achieve sustainability X
1/31/45 Bésin.s ma.néged by 2020 with one extension achieve

susta;nabllity

Basins managed by 2022 with one extension achieve
1/31/47 - X
sustainability

Basins managed by 2020 with two extensions achieve
1/31/50 s X
sustainability

Basins managed by 2022 with two extensions achieve
1/31/52 C X
sustainability

Aquilogic can provide assistance with all levels of planning and implementation of an applicable
GSP. For further information or any questions regarding the SGMA, contact:

Anthony Brown

Telephone: +1.714.770.8040 ext. 101
Mobile: +1.949.939.7160

Email: anthony.brown@aquilogic.com




)

ENS

MONTEREY COUNTY

NMemorandum

B

PLANNING DERPARTMENT

2

TO: Members of the Board of Supervisors DATE: October 1, 1984
FROM: Public Works Department and Planning Department
SUBJECT: MOSS LANDING SANITATION DISTRICT INTERIM SEWER ALLOCATION PROGRAM

This technical report explains the need for an allocation plan for the sewe
capacity of the Moss Landing County Sanitation District. It states the nee
for such a proposal and describes the methodology for preparing it.
proposal reflects the design and capacity of ~the sewerage system, th
priorities mandated by the Coastal Commission's permit to construct th
system, and the policies of the Moss Landing Community Plan of the Nort
County Land Use Plan of the Local Coastal Program.

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the State Hater Resource

r
d

The

e
e

h

S

. Board approved and funded the design and construction of a wastewater col-

lection system to accommodate a flow of 105,000 gallons - per day (GPD)

average daily dry weather flow. This flow is considered the absolute 1imi

t

for:» allocation purposes because it is related to the capacity of the treat-
ment facilities of the Castroville County Sanitation District, wh1ch will

receive and process the flow.

The flow allocation and the design of the system were based on studies b

Y

the engineering consultants and letters of intent from the potential users

at the time the system's design was being formulated. Conditions of th
Regional Coastal Commission's permit authorizing construction of the syste
require that priority for service be assigned to five categories of existin
and proposed land uses.  The permit also established resource areas inclu

e
m

g

ing dune, wetlands and agricultural lands and prohibited sewer service or

guarantee of service to them,
The priorities designated in the Coastal Permit are:

Priority I. Existing uses.

Priority II. Moss Landing and Salinas River State Beaches, and th
Harbor Districts pumpout facility.

Priority III. New or expanded coastal dependent industries.

Priority IV. New or expanded essential public services, basic indus
tries or recreational uses.

Priority V. A1l other uses.

The engineering studies conducted by Engineering Science during the desig

e

—

n

of the system estimated that 66,500 GPD of wastewater would flow from

existing uses. This amount constitutes Priority 1 in accordance with th
Coastal Permit and {s presumed to have remained constant because of th

e
e

moratorium on new construction and the 1imit of flow from converted uses to

1

» ‘:}- ";‘,‘;‘ "
%




WWW.NHEH.COM

E-MAIL LLOWREY@NHEH.COM
831-424-1414 EXT. 227

OUR FILE NO. 15537.023

James D. Schwefel, Jr.
Stephen W. Pearson
Lloyd W. Lowrey, Jr.
Anne K. Secker
Randy Meyenberg
Michael Masuda
Christine G. Kemp

* Jo Marie Ometer
Terrence R. O’Connor
Timothy J. Baldwin

* Leslie E. Finnegan

* Charles Des Roches
Stephen F. Wagner
Ana C. Toledo

Robert D. Simpson

Retired

Myron E. Etienne, Jr.
Peter T. Hoss

Martin J. May

Harry L. Noland
(1904-1991)

Paul M. Hamerly
(1920-2000)

* CERTIFIED SPECIALIST IN
PROBATE, ESTATE PLANNING,
AND TRUST LAW BY

THE CALIFORNIA BOARD OF
LEGAL SPECIALIZATION
STATE BAR OF CALIFORNIA

January 14, 2015

VIA EMAIL ATTY@WELLINGTONLAW.COM AND U.S. MAIL

Robert R. Wellington, Esq.
Wellington Law Offices
857 Cass Street, Suite D
Monterey California 93940

Re: Status'of Moss Landing Representation on MRWPCA Board

Dear Rob:

I am writing on behalf of the Castroville Community Services District (CCSD)
to request continued representation for Moss Landing on the Monterey Regional Water
Pollution Control Agency (MRWPCA) Board.

The Moss Landing County Sanitation District (MLCSD) was a signatory of the
1979 Joint Powers Agreement that formed the MRWPCA and had a voting
representative on the MRWPCA Board from 1979 until July 2014, when MLCSD
consolidated with CCSD. The Joint Powers Agreement provides in section 3.01 that the
MRWPCA Board shall be composed of one representative from each member agency,
either an elected official or an officer or employee of the member agency. Section 7.08
of the Agreement provides that the Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to
the benefit of the parties’ successors. There is no provision for defeasance or
termination of a member’s rights.

On July 1, 2014, MLCSD consolidated with CCSD pursuant to proceedings for
a change of organization by consolidation under the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local
Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (hereinafter the “LAFCO Act”), codified at
Sections 56000 and following of the California Government Code. Consolidation of
districts is defined by Section 56030 of the LAFCO Act as the uniting or joining of two
or more districts into a single new successor district. This contrasts with dissolution of
a district and subsequent annexation of the dissolved district’s territory to another
district. (Sections 56035 and56017). Dissolution terminates the existence and powers
of a district. (Section 54750). By contrast, on and after the effective date of a
consolidation, the consolidated district succeeds to all of the powers, rights, duties,
obligations, functions, and properties of all predecessor districts. (Section 57500).

PHONE 831-424-1414 FROM MONTEREY 831-372-7525

333 SALINAS STREET POST OFFICE BOX 2510 SALINAS, CA 93902-2510

FAX 831-424-1975

15537\023\575157.1:111714 Bk




Robert R. Wellington, Esq.
January 14, 2015
Page 2

In conformance with the LAFCO Act, the Monterey County Local Agency
Formation Commission adopted Resolution No. 14-06 approving the consolidation of
MLCSD and CCSD, declaring in Section 4 of the Resolution, “The Moss Landing
County Sanitation District is hereby consolidated into the Castroville Community
Services District, which shall succeed to all the rights, duties and obligations of the two
consolidating districts.” Section 6 of the Resolution assigns to the Sphere of Interest
and boundaries of the consolidated District the following distinctive short form
designation: “Castroville — Moss Landing District Consolidation.” While residents
within the former boundaries of the MLCSD enjoy full rights to vote for and serve as
members of the Board of Directors of the post-consolidation District, the apportionment
of property tax revenues remains the same as for the two consolidating Districts, unless
and until the County and the District agree to changes in the apportionment. (Resolution
No. 14-06, Sections 8 and 9).

I understand that after the consolidation, your firm recommended, as MRWPCA
Counsel, that the MLCSD representative not participate as a voting member pending a
final decision on continued, permanent representation, based on MLCSD no longer
existing as the discrete governmental agency that was admitted to MRWPCA as a
member. The position of the CCSD is that the MLCSD remains eligible to have a
voting representative on the MRWPCA Board. However, CCSD did not object to
having the MLCSD representative continue as an ex officio, non-voting member of the
MRWPCA Board pending a determination by the PCA Board of how to handle this
situation. .

The legal basis for CCSD’s position and for this request is that under the plain
language of Section 57500 of the LAFCO act, the consolidated CCSD succeeds to all of
the powers and rights of all predecessor districts. Section 7.08 of the MRWPCA’s 1979
Joint Powers Agreement likewise provides that the Agreement inures to the benefit of
successors. MLCSD-and CCSD each had one representative and one vote before
consolidation. Under the LAFCO Act, the MLCSD did not cease to exist; it continues
as a constituent, consolidated part of the consolidated CCSD. The consolidated district
should succeed to one representative and one vote for each of the predecessor districts.

Other compelling reasons for continued representation for the Moss Landing
territory are Moss Landing’s identity as a community separate from Castroville and the
fact that territory is within the jurisdiction of the California Coastal Commission, while
Castroville is largely outside Coastal Commission jurisdiction. The separate social,
cultural and political identity of Moss Landing as a community continues after the
consolidation.

As a way of balancing the factors you have previously cited to the MRWPCA
Board with the factors cited in this letter, CCSD suggests that the Moss Landing
representative to the MRWPCA Board could be a voting representative during those

Q

15537\023\575157.1:111714




Robert R. Wellington, Esq.
January 14, 2015
Page 3

times when there is a member of the CCSD Board from the MLCSD territory, and a
non-voting at other times. CCSD believes this approach will harmonize the various
interests involved and be beneficial to all concerned.

Sincerely,

NOLAND, HAMERLY, ETIENNE & HOSS
A Professional Corporation

Lloyd W. Lowrey, Jr.
CCSD District Legal Counsel

LWL:ng
ge Eric Tynan

15537\023\575157.1:111714




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
From the desk of
J. Eric Tynan — General Manager
Phone (831) 633-2560
FAX (831) 633-3103

To: Castroville CSD Board of Directors
Date: January 20, 2015

Re: Struve Road Storm Drain-Sewer Cross Connections

There has been a significant problem on Struve Road regarding storm drains
tied into the sewer system. During heavy rain events, the Struve Road lift
station cannot keep up and a sewer spill into the residential neighborhood
and adjacent field is likely to occur. There were seven residences found to
be in violation of District, County, MRWPCA and County Health ordinances.

This problem was first recognized in November 2011. Unfortunately, the
regulation prohibiting these connections was not adequately enforced and
the situation was allowed to continue. In spite of frequent requests to
disconnect four of the seven property owners failed to do so.

On the 8™ of January 2015, | requested assistance to resolve this matter
from the Monterey Sheriff's Department, Monterey County Code
Enforcement, Monterey County Division of Environmental Health and the
MRWPCA. We inspected the four properties and found many health and
safety issues in addition to the cross connections.

The cross connections in question were inspected and verified that they
were sealed by Castroville CSD operator Roberto Galvez on the 12" of
January 2015. In addition, we will do a follow up smoke test in the coming
weeks to verify compliance with District ordinances.

While the issues over the cross connection appears to be resolved, the other
significant violations regarding the squalid living condition continue to be
investigated by the other agencies involved.

| would like to also thank the other agencies for their assistance in getting
the situation resolved.

205




MONTEREY
BAY

\1975]

MARINA

Historic Seawater Intrusion Map
Pressure 400-Foot Aquifer - 500 mg/L Chloride Areas

I Cities 1999
1959
B 1975
1985 A

Note: The scale and configuration of all information

shown hereon are approximate and are not intended

as a guide for survey or design work. Contourlines
are drawn from best available dat; f

* Seawater Intruded Areas By Year Map Date: December 16, 20




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT JANUARY 20, 2015

< Regulatory Compliance

a
a

00 O0O0oo

0o od

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for December, 2014
Received documentation requiring annual water extractions and
distributions of water sales from MCWRA, SWRCB, CDWR

Submitted water quality reports to 7 large Water system customers
Preparing CDPH Well permit for new well #5

Preparing DWR Well permit for new well #5

Preparing MCWRA Well permit for new well #5

Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

Submitted California Integrated Water Quality “No spill” report for CCSD
and Moss Landing for Dec 2014

Regulatory documentation for MLCSD sewer jetting activities

Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

a

ooo0o0dodoood

MLCSD Operations, see report in Board packet

Address subsidence in roadway @ Seymour & Speegle

Permit new Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) including CEQA documentation
Address Moss Landing sewer allocation plan

Update sewer ordinances for CCSD and Moss Landing- Sept-2014
Investigate blockage on Castroville Blvd sewer siphon

Sewer cleaning, repair, video and maintenance program for CCSD
Install and calibrate new well level transducers

Assist NCP&RD with proposed tax measure — committee formed
Painting Overpass abutments with Murals (NCP&RD)

Awaiting Caltrans approval,




% Completed Projects

a

00 00D

4 Street lights out- reported to PG&E

Installed 2 line reactors on Booster pumps at site #2
Installed 1 line reactors on Booster pumps at site #4
Completed Moss Landing SCADA installation at all four sites
Completed install of Well #5 power cable

Installed new level transducer @ Well #3

% Upcoming Projects

a

OO0 D

0000000 D0 D

Well #3 replacement / rehab

Install 2 line reactors on Booster pumps at site #4

Distribute RFP for Well #5 treatment system

Meet with Judy Burditt and NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for
NCR&PD- Jan 21, 2015

Repaint old shop building

Raise manhole @ Del monte and Main st(subject to flooding)
Review Moss Landing Sewer Allocation Plan

Consider Desal opportunities

Design Washington sewer bypass line

Rehab & repaint Castroville Overhead sign

Repair swale @ intersection of Speegle & Seymour
Investigate blockage in sewer line on Castroville Blvd

Work on retaining Moss Landing seat on MRWPCA Board

Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a

a

O

000 Oo

Met with County Code Enforcement , Environmental Health, Sherriff Dept
and MRWPCA to resolve Storm drain cross connections on Struve Rd

Met with Judy Burditt and NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for
NCR&PD

Retirement presentation for Supervisor Calcagno and installation of Judge
Phillips as District #2 Supervisor- Ron ,Eric and Lidia

Child Care Resource Facility Collaborative @ Ausonio Library

Moss Landing Bike path planning and installation meeting

Moss Landing Undergrounding public outreach meeting

Weekly Rotary meeting

A
(1,‘;




% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

]

0 oo

[ I W W WA N

o
a
]
Q

Redevelopment Oversight Committee- Ron

NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD
MRWPCA representation for Castroville & Moss Landing systems
CCSD to host TAMC ad-hoc committee meeting re: Hwy 156
improvements

Special District Water Managers Meeting

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber re: undergrounding project
Inter Agency Drought task force

MRWPCA meetings - Ron

Weekly and monthly Rotary meetings

TAMC HWY 156 Citizens Advisory Group (CAG)

% Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

Attain SDRMA District Transparency Certificate of Excellence
Have office interior repainted
Select areas for Saddle and lateral replacement program



CHIIPM E# IIPM V# II9M

00l
00¢
00€
0[0)74
00G

009
004

L0L'S

suoj|en uol|jiA

HMM /1vVO

SZH#MEAM SE#TIIM Sy #TTIEAM

Mv3d|

Mv3d
vildvdm

001

| v3d 340 051

002

06¢

00€

8691¢ 0S¢

v1L0Z ¥39'N3030a

\y C L



Sauoz sajel Aq abesn Jomod

140V ¥3d 3014d $ DAY

16$

SNOTIVO NOITTIN ¥3d § "OAV

viZ$
€y 115 0£9
B T e 650'5$ 1zv'8L 1828 oliee 016 0 STVLOL ATHLNOW
M e
UM /189 1005 0Z0et 1986 01ze %860¢
608'l$  |000}ZZEOT VL0Z/ELILL
: . g 000826802 . ) VLOZIVLIEL SZHTIEM .
908°¢ 0099 Szl SVES %9902
eyl 000016216 VL0Z/ELILL
000912126 vLOZ/vLITh ~€#T1EM
€018 [806'8 svivl V6611 6vie %9¢ 8%
000¥57158 VIOZIELLL
N e — 00029£098 Y102V LIZL -y # T73M
o
] 2 & L g Ve 3,
Q0 (] N » > Lo
m NI s > S X ”
THIPM | SHIPM | ¥#I19M © Q 5 L& 2 1-030 0} PL-AON
> N S >
§ 3 &
.M:

On/$ _

vioz/eLizi 1214381Q S991A188 AJlUunwwo) aillAoLIse)



| ebed

‘[eizuapiiuo9 jday eyep mes Aw a1 pjnom | E.

NOD L4IHSAFH®O143AMO Jrews NVNALOIE3 T - uud

ere€08 | :(dv) pasn Jejepn oAlEINWND 0952°€e9'L€E8 ‘|uoyd §10c/e/1 9leq :aunjeubls
0000 0000 _ 0000 _ veLooy _ (4 AA" _ 81.°08¢ _
0000 0000 0000 Gev'Ge L6¥'¥98 0481 62,26 11/1°Gl 1e0Lle
0000 0000 0000 8¢8'Ge 602°958 YXAN] 198616 €ol'ee 96850¢
0000 0000 0000 01’6l €6.°L18 L€C°S) 188°916 LEC LY 89¢861
0000 0000 0000 G69°v¢ LLY L8 610V 226°L16 cl9'LYy LE618L
0000 0000 0000 XA A vZrees 6leel ¥G€°L06 LL0¥C ZSeLLL
0000 0000 0000 €0.°6¢e 00L‘Le8 0v9°0l ¥10°€06 98¢ 9¢se9l
0000 0000 0000 Lyy'6e 997'608 9lg's L¥5'668 L6Y' e 1612St
0000 0000 0000 Ly6'SY Z19'96. cevel 259°/68 14344 256071
0000 0000 00070 6180V 0v9°18. 96/°6 109°c68 vve L1 oocyel
0000 0000 00070 6..'6€ 6€€'89/ ovL'lL ZZy'068 8ceel 1898¢1
0000 0000 000°0 LiY'LE L1€'GSL €9¢'8 668688 1G0'Y geevel
0000 0000 00070 g8/'¢€e 2cLGy. €.10L 0€1°/88 1290l 9gloeel
eLL'vEL G18'c88 . GSS6LL
L000 000 100°0 - 000°000°} 000°000°} 000°000°L
jo9)-ai0e Jos}-al0e }o8)-a10€ suojeb suojjeb suojjeb
A 567 e e

000620167EEL 0008002920£0 0008£015S00£0 I'ON |92.Jed S,J0SSOSSY
HGE86 848101 £4S001 "ON JolB\ [eo13o8|]
: : : 01824296 69¢156 . 110SS6 : "ON Jajswmol
. REN R EN s Z# 1T73M :al P JeumQ
S LT 9992 :8poQ Ajjioed
9 G ¥ € z | <~~~ SjjaM
21056 'VO ‘IT11IAOHLSYD :diz sye18 ‘AN
133418 1139 66%L1 ‘ssa.ppy
NVNAL OIE3 T ‘Jogjuo)
dso ITAOHLSYD :Auedwon
9962 :8po) ssalppy

‘olep
yejs
:9p02 ssa.ppe

S

(sliem sydnnuw Joy)

AOH13dN H313NMOTH

w04 Buiniodey uonoeiXg I8Je A PUNOIS)
Jea A Buipoday 1o1e AN UBQIN Y10Z

sn-eo Aaiejuol’ 00@SUOIIORIIXS jlew]

098%-6¢ * ‘Lgg) souoyd

Aousby seounossay  ,epn Ajunon Aslsiuolp



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT

Emergency calls for the month of December:

a) High level alarm at Del Monte (Dec 11™).
b) High level alarm Station 1 (Dec 11™).

¢) High level alarm Station 2 (Dec 11').

d) Del Monte Pump failure.

e) Station 2 high level alarm (Dec 31%).

Maintenance:

a) Continue to exercise valves in the distribution system

b) Continue to flush the fire hydrants.

¢) Run the stand-by engines at the water plant sites bi-weekly.
d) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift station weekly.

e) Documented/covered graffiti.

f) Site/station maintenance.

g) Cleaned storm drains.

h) Jetted sewer mains.

i) Controlled burn at Site 4.

j) Mitigated flooding at Preston/Geil intersection.

k) Prepared sandbags for Station 2 and 1.

[) Jetted storm drains at Geil/Salinas Street intersection.

m) Disconnected housing drains from sanitary sewer on Struve Road.
n) Cleaned oil reservoir at Site 3.

o) Grease source control inspections.

Work Orders:
a) 48 Hour notices - 53 g) Padlock Service - 1
b) Final bill — read meter-7 h) Toilet Rebate inspection - 0
c) Investigate - 3 i) Reconnection -2
d) Miscellaneous - 3 i) Shut Off - 2
e) Install / Change Meter - 18 k) TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 90
f) Turn On Service -1

oo



Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss
Month & Year

Site 2 Well
Gal.

Site 3 Well
Gal.

Site 4 Well
Gal.

Totals Totals

Water Pumped | Water Sold

miscellaneous

Unaccounted

Water %

Dec.10, 13

5655000

4280000

9428000

19363000 17587626

Hydrant meters 70910, Jetiing
180000gal.Flushing 10k gal.Leaks

266940 6k273940. FD 3000

7.79%

Jan. 10, 14

1759000

4147000

11192000

17098000 15645706

IO TCETS 200D, Jeumg
13000gal.Flushing 24k gal.Leaks 0. FD

167345 *®

7.52%

Feb. 10, 14

3317000

2674000

11376000

17367000 15459716

eSS ST ey

10500gal. Flushing 2k gal.Leaks 15000.

136964 °°

10.19%

Mar. 10, 14

2153000

2338000

9777000

14268000 12951949

Tiydrant meters 100252, Jetng
8000gal.Flushing Sk gal.Leaks 0. FD

134282 %

8.28%

Apr. 9, 14

4946000

85000

13813000

18844000 16618001

FIyarant meters 170221, Jetng.
14000gal.Flushing 5k gal.Leaks 0. FD

278000 “*°

May. 12, 14

5546000

4278000

13491000

23315000 20831014

10.34%

Tydram meters 276534, Jeting

10000gal.Flushing 4k gal.Leaks 10000.

308834 7%

9.33%

June. 10, 14

7410000

3190000

14349000

24949000 23236986

e GG
7500gal Flushing 8k gal.Leaks 6000.

364679 %

July. 9, 14

11767000

1576000

10869000

24212000 22052281

5.40%

Hyarant meters 454284 jemng 17k

gal.Flushing 22k gal.Leaks 10k, FD

521284 “°

Aug. 11, 14

9680000

4555000

14097000

28332000 24539658

6.77%

Hyarant meters 702581, ﬂemng T7250K

gal Flushing Ok gal.Leaks 75000k. FD

898831 "™

10.21%

Sep. 10, 14

10962000

4598000

9436000

24996000 21834479

PO TTTETeT S eN a o3

gal Flushing Ok gal Leaks 150000k, FD

478259 “*°

10.73%

OCT. 9, 14

12169000

4407000

7586000

24162000 21361653

Ty aram meters 251175, Jeung 12000k
gal.Flushing Ok gal Leaks 760000k, FD

1085000 **°

7.10%

Nov. 10, 14

13377000

4465000

6461000

24303000 22370787

Hydrant meters 251178. Jetting 16000k
gal Flushing 10k gal.Leaks 10k. FD

195178 “*

7.15%

Dec. 9, 14

5635000

3150000

8728000

17513000 15765109

Hydrant meters 65532. Jetting 13320k
gal. Flushing 24k gal.Leaks 12k, FD

117853 “*®

9.31%

Average
Average

8.53%

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.




C.C.S.D.
DECEMBER 2014 JETTING

o f.

T LY
aalt
T




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
DECEMBER 2014

% LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a

Q

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/4/2014

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2014

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/18/2014

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/24/2014

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/30/2014

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

a

a

]

Did pump-down,. alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/4/2014

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2014

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/18/2014

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/24/2014

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/30/2014

: ;.u.g




*

a

[y R Y

Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted

% JETTING ACTIVITIES

sewer lines btwn MH #80 to-MH #72
sewer lines btwn MH #72 to-MH #81
sewer lines btwn MH #81 to-MH #82.1
sewer lines btwn MH #82.1 to-MH #81
sewer lines btwn MH #81 to-MH #82
sewer lines btwn MH #56 to-MH #57.1
sewer lines btwn MH #57 to-MH #58
sewer lines btwn MH #58 to-MH #58.1

Total jetted approx. 1100 feet

% OTHER MATTERS

a

0000 0o

Responded to 2 Under ground Alert marking requests

Performed inspection of all storm drains in December 2014

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 1-3-2015

Coordinated open space maintenance of field area mowing in May 2014
Completed resurfacing of all residential roads in June 2014

Completed restriping of all residential roads in June 2014

Completed street sweeping in August 2014

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

o Need to confirm that stormdrain interceptors are clear and detention

ponds are clean




1 RS R o Ly

MORO COJO
DECEMBER 2014 JETTING




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
DECEMBER 2014

% LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/4/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/18/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/24/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection

o of Lift Station 12/30/2014

< LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/4/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/18/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/24/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection

o of Lift Station 12/30/2014




< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/4/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/18/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/24/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection

o of Lift Station 12/30/2014

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/4/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/18/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/24/2014

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection

a of Lift Station 12/30/2014

< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #42 to-MH #43
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #43 to-MH #44
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #44 to-MH #45
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #45 to-MH #46

o Total jetted appl;ox. 1200 feet

% OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 3 Under ground Alert marking requests
o Responded to Flood gate failure at Moss Landing Rd Causeway
o Perform Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities
o Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 1-2-2014

P
& .‘.'

AR

]




7
o0

Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Need to confirm that county had disconnected 4 residences on Struve Rd
that have illegal storm drain hook-ups to the sewer collection system
o Uncover and raise to grade manholes #’s -39,36, and 47
o Repair or replace 12-15 manholes that internal walls are failing




MH23.1>MH23

MH35>MH34

MH36>MH35

MH22>MH21

MH23>MH22

SDR35
8"

SDR35
8"

SDR35
8"

SDR35
8"

SDR35
8"

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

12/4/2014

12/4/2014

12/4/2014

12/4/2014

12/4/2014

Sewer Jetted lines

DECEMBER

Moss Landing

RG/MG/D

C
RG/MG/D

&
RG/MG/D

&
RG/MG/D

c
RG/MG/D

C

Routine

Maintenance
Routine

Maintenance
Routine

Maintenance
Routine

Maintenance
Routine

Maintenance

JANUARY.13, 2014

MH23 ML

MH34 ML

MH35 ML

MH21 ML

MH22 ML

~ Fee
 Jett

MH23.1 ML 190.

ft

MH35 ML 280.
ft

MH36 ML 2150

ft

MH22 ML 400.

MH23 ML 266.

ft

Feet 1351
Jetted ;




LO6LSLSY

LELST'SY

L9686t
L9666y

L9'60V° Sy

LY'6YESY
S0°99¥°Sy
TL'9IL'ES
16'70L°SS
€6'060°9S

0¥"06ETTI

0yTILTTI
S6'v89°1C1

$SOT9°ETT
1L°8Z8°111

0v 1S¥°6S

due[eq

dusjeyg Nﬂmmazo

0019229 065°1
SY'LT C
1¥'vL0°8 1el
€8°18L°T L9
T€°LLETS 06€°T
[eI0L st

-

£
0£'891 pungoy Ei0 L,
0€'891 ALy
junouwry punjay-ATHINO]
00°0TH- panddy ynsoda( 18101y
0001~ SNOSUEB[[ROSIA Y.LV
0001~ R AT
junowry parddy nsoda@-A THINO)
0009 Yo3yD) WY [BI0 Ly
0009 ¥qLy
junowy HI3YD WININY-XTHINO]
ELOVO‘LL SIUSWAR BI04
8€°91T- ANdND J4LV
L9°00€°8- ADYVHOU!
61°9¢6°1- ANT TR
70°'88¢- SNOSUB[[IISIA YLV
LY 66T°99- JALV
junowy yudwAed-X THILNOI
00'8L9 SNOSUB[[IOSIA [B30 L«
00'8L9 ¥4V
junowy SNOJUB[[AISTA- A THILNO]
00°S€9°L0T°C 69°V85°ST 1€°9L9°9€ a8reyD [e10 Ly
00°SLTT SY'LT 000 ANdND Y91V
000 000 T¥'vL0°8 IDAVHOU(
0088 SE'T 8v°08L°T ANITAY
00'ZLT'S0TT 68'555°5T 1789 941V
agesn ELLAENTY) LUl a31eyd- A THINOI
0¥ 1SH°6S

PIOT/IE/TT  USNOIUL  $IOT/TO/ZT WOl

_ AIemIming J[qBAIIIY SIUN0IIY

JILSI(Y SIINALs, AJIUNUWIWO,) I[IA0IISED)

AONVIVE NAd!



o
N
00°0%
00°000°6$
00°0000L$
00°000°GL$
00°000°0Z%
00°000°GZ$
00°000°0$
00°000°GE$
_vZ'828vEFS 0S08C2°0L$ LOGIFY$ 09°€.5'8% 26'G9€°G/$ /8/9L°/9% 19606G8$ €/°G90°€8L$  sIejoL
unp
Aep
Jdy
Jepy
god
uep
00°L92'29% 1G°689°L$  600rES 61°608% 29'v69°8% L¥P'889'6%  £8°LE9°€LS  GELLY'/ZS J9q
L0°60v'v.$ L2°689°L$ 99°€0C'L$  9G°68G°L$  0L'G6Y'VLS 082SLLLS EP6SrYLS  G.'818°62% AON
GE'GEG'TLS €96GELLS  16°TLL$ £€8°06¥°L$  vECEIECLS €68960L$ ¥80ELFLS LT H08'6C$ 390
re'eIr'el$ vL'8ELLS  0F€Z8S /£90G6°L$  8EGKITLS G6'L0F°LLS ¥6°GSZHLS  9L°9v0°LES des
£€6°L9¥'8/$ /87CK/.'L$  GE68/% 08°989°L$  000€L°€L$ €998rCL$ 1L6/G6FLS  1£890°€ES bny
GG'/€/°€/$ 8S¥89'LS  ¥6'GESS Gever'LS  8r89LCLS GLEIFLLS 99°€LrVLS  689L6°LES mr
sjejo auljadi4 syied juswiuidAog  jeLiysnpuj  Jelddawiwion juswiiedy Ajjwe- ajbuis

§102-10Z uoneayisse|d Ag snussy Jejep, [enuuy



une, @

o
Aep O R
Jdy | %
Ae/l B

-0
qed [

- 000002
uerm - 000°00%
20Qg - 000 Heco

- 000008

AONLO - 000°000°L
390 O " QQQHQQN ”h
e 000°00¥°L
s 000°009°L
bny m
Inrm

GeL'coL/L LGOLL 192812 0,9°68¢ L8GLO9 Y 9v6° Lt 'C G0L'2/Vv'C 1220969 sjejoj

unp

Aew

Ady

Jepy

qed

uepr

Ge9‘/0LC 88 06¢€°/ VZAAA 956061 v81L°/62 86£°29¢ SlLr'626 o9

lv1066°C volL 090°69 2£6°9/ 202606 8r8°/0F £66°22Y 80+ 601 "L AON

9£8°G68°C 112°¢ G/2°8¢ L6769 L0V€P8 9+8°'68¢ G61 868 SreeLLL 190

8+0‘6L6°C rog’e ecLey 28v°0/ 11921/ L8122k 089°80% /vG66L°L des

£0.°082°c £ee’e 8L/'6¢ 6££°c8 6¥F0G8 218°00S L09°/GY 9rZ'Gre‘lL bny

991862 [ofe ] ) G69°le 20969 9.6°8¢/ 0,00t 8c9‘zer 09/2°€92°L nr

sjejoj aulfodi4 syled juswiuIonos) [elLppsnpuj  [elaJowiwion juswiyiiedy Ajweo ojbuis

SL0Z-¥L0Z uopesyisse|g Ag abesn Jopem [enuuy

1!



JOHN CHIANG
TREASURER

[~
STATE OF CALIFORNIA "}%
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
- | Avera Quarter Ending 09/30/14
~ Dat Da : Apportionment Rate:  0.24%
12/18/14 0.27 0.26 216 Earnings Ratio: .00000662348923179
12/19/14 0.27 0.26 212 Fair Value Factor:  1.000181284
12/20/14 0.27 0.26 212 Daily: 0.25%
12/21/14 0.27 0.26 212 Quarter To Date:  0.25%
12/22/14 0.26 0.26 207 Average Life: 232
12/23/14 0.26 0.26 206
12/24/14 0.26 0.26 207
12/25/14 0.26 0.26 207
12/26/14 0.27 0.26 210 PMIA Average Monthly Effective Yields
12/27/14 0.27 0.26 210
12/28/14 0.27 0.26 210 DEC 2014 0.267%
12/29/14 0.27 0.26 205 NOV 2014 0.261%
12/30/14 0.26 0.26 203 OCT 2014 0.261%
12/31/14 0.26 0.26 200

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

Pooled Money Investment Account
Portfolio Composition
$59.8 Billion
11/30/14

Commercial
Paper
8.22%
_ Treasuries
Time Deposits 48.55%

8.33%

CDs/BNs
12.12%

Agencies
663% " 0.18%

Mortgages




CASTROVILLE CSD
PROFIT AND LOSS BY CLASS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014

49




Z1 jo | ebed
699/2°/€. €OVY0'LL 22'889'6L C09ZL'9Lv L1 1ES'GL 12985811
12'1€8'G. 000 000 000 121£8'G. 000
L2'LE8'0E 000 000 000 L2'1LE80¢E 000
00°000'GYy 000 000 000 00°000°GY 000
6G°Gzg'ZL 000 000 000 000 6G°GZT /L
ceLLL'yy  €0v¥0°LL 000 000 000 0€°/90'22
97'66 9¥'66 000 000 000 000
LSPY6'9L  LG¥¥P6'9L 000 000 000 000
0€/90'2z 000 000 000 000 0£°/90°'/2
¥0'286'¢ZL 000 22'889'6L 000 00°0 Z8'€62'v0L
82916 000 c0'9ve 000 000 9¢'918'8
00°00L‘L 000 000 000 000 00°00L‘L
¥.°186'GS 000 000 000 000 v/.°186°GS
0z'Zre'6l 000 0z'Zye'6L 000 000 000
2.'66e8¢ 000 000 000 000 2.'66£8¢
/S 1L0E2ZL 000 000 1G°10€'LL 000 000
06'v.LL 000 000 06'v.LL 000 000
oL9vee 000 000 oL'9ve'e 000 000
08°099‘¢ 000 000 08°099'¢ 000 000
08'¥¥C 000 000 08'¥¥e 000 000
00°9%¢ 000 000 00°9%¢ 000 000
00°099°C 000 000 000592 000 000
00°0Ct 000 000 0o0°0ch 000 000
00°00¢ 000 000 00°00¢ 000 000
00'lel'LL 000 000 00'LzL'LL 000 000
¥1'€60°9 000 000 Y¥'€60°9 000 000
LZ2'828'vEy 0070 000 Lz'8g8'vey 000 000
IVLOL pund A0H pund A0 pund Jsjepn ¢ auoz Z % | duoz
Z duoz | auoz pun4
1IN lemesg lama
v10¢ Jequadeq Yy

W:o.:‘: Anp
sse|9 Aq sso1 B J0id

awoouj |ejo |

INNIAIY (Buipue] ssoy) 1omas [ejo L
soa4 uonejiues VOdMIIW
sexe] Auadoid
INNIATY (Buipue] ssojy) Jemeg
LOLY . Yed 1GOOI '8 SHOINN S@9j Jasn

INN3IATY (Orod OHOI) Z INOZ [ejol
pauJieq }salajuj g auoz
L0LE L# SIYBIT J00135-}90.438-00RdS UBDO
L0LE/# Jomag @ ulelq WI0}S s99j Jas
INNIATY (Orod OYON) Z INOZ

anuaAay (sjj1noa3se)) | duoz |ejol
paule3 jsaislu|
anuaAay "IsIN
xe] Auadoad waliojep py
L0ES L# SYBIT y90.438 sasy Jasn

LOEG/# Ulelg wiols se8j Jas
anuaAay (ajjiAoaisen) | suoz

puog juawssassy xe| Auadoid
pauleq }saiaju] puoyg JUsWISSISSY
pauleq )saiaju] Jajep

anuaAdy "SI |eJoL
J3Y}0 - aNUDASY "OSIN
$9894 pJeQ }ipaid
sobieyo aa4 duig
safbiey9 4SN
sablieyn j09uuooey

anuaAay "osi|

anuaAay Mmoipoeg

921AI8S JuelpAH Aesodwa |

sa|es Jajep) palajon

awoouj

asuadxgjewoou] Aleuipio

siseg [eniooy

Jouysig S99IAIeS AJlunuwiwio) ajjiroise)

SLIELILO
Nd L2:€



21 Jo g obed

asuadxg sauiT 19)ep

00°0v¢ 00°0 000 00°0v¢ 000 000 osuadxg juelpAH jejol
00°0¥¢ 000 000 00°0t€ 000 000 aoueudjuiely Jeday - JuelpAy
000 000 000 000 000 000 sojddng - jueipAHy

asuadxg JueipAH

ZSvr0‘'z 000 000 csvro'e 000 000 asuadx3 Jo30N lejoL
05200 000 000 05200°C 000 000 aoueuajurepyieday - 1919\
¢c0°LE 000 000 AV A 000 000 soljddng - 1919\

asuadxg 1919\

8¥'866'2S 000 000 8¥'866'2G 000 000 asuadx3 soys [I9M [ejoL
€7'0/9'C 000 000 £¥'0,9'C 000 000 asuadx3 Jayjo - S9YS II9M
11626 000 000 11’626 000 000 urejy/ieday Jous)0g/eULIOIYD
60’592 000 000 G0'G92 000 000 aoueuajuleyreday Buipjing
0L°9LL 000 000 0L°9LL 000 000 aoueudjuiey/siieday siojesauan
11256 000 000 11256 000 000 ¥S l19M B sdwind 1o} saiddng
89'6LE€'CZ 000 000 89'6LE'C 000 000 asueuajulepy/ireday dwngd
vLvvl'sy 000 000 vL'vvl'sk 000 000 3% 9d-samnn
osuadx3g sa)is [I9M
S0'v¥8'6 000 000 G0'778'6 000 000 asuadx3 suopesadQ |esoudn |ejo |
86'cll'Ss 000 000 86°€LL'S 000 000 $994 wojsAs Jo3ep
LE Tk 000 000 BEILES 000 000 Bunsa] moipjoeg
86'LLZ'L 000 000 86'LLZ'L 000 000 s994 Bunss] 193eM
00'09¥ 000 000 00°09% 000 000 suolneayie) siojesado
90'Lze 000 000 90'Lze 000 000 sauoyd Jejnjjeo
ZSvhL 000 000 SvLL 000 000 swuojiun siojerado
66'658 000 000 66'658 000 000 sjoo] |jews
L7 LGY 000 000 Ly LGY 000 000 soljddng doyg

asuadxg suonesadQ [elsuan
asuadxg uonesadQ Ja)epn
asuadxg

IV1OL pung A09 pung Aog) Ppund iajepp ¢ auoz 29 | BUOZ
Z duoz | auoz pung
TN 19mas iamas
Y10z 19qwa2aq ybnouayy Ainp
sse|) Aq s=~1 9 1joud sisea [eniooy

HEHLO
JouysIg sedIAIes A .wwo) ajjirosse) . INd 12:¢



2l Jo ¢ abed

2w
o

3

8C°0€G'G 000 000 820€9'S 000 000 asuadxg eoueinsuj [ejoL
82°0€S'S 000 000 82°0€S'G 000 000 [esaua R ojny - ddueINSU|

asuadxg aoueinsuj

€E°GYS'l 000 000 €E'GYS') 000 000 asuadx3 sapljnn [ejoL
ql'le 000 000 Gl'lc 000 000 VOdMYIN-saliin
€168 000 000 €L'g8 000 000 [esodsiq - sennN
6GLE. 000 000 6G°L€. 000 000 sauoydaja] - saninn
91569 000 000 9'G69 000 000 39 9d-saninn

asuadx3 sapijn

8,699 000 000 ¥8°/69'9 000 000 asuadx3 Buijig jejoL
00'00¢ 000 000 00°00¢ 000 000 ajeqay j8jlol
¥8°.G6€'9 000 000 ¥8°26€'9 000 000 abejsod

asuadxg Bulg

asuadxg aApessIuUIWpPY J93epn
v8'1es'Lle 000 000 v8'les'Zle 000 000 asuadx3 uopelsadQ J93ep [e3OL

9€'¢/8°.€ 000 000 9e'e/8'/€ 000 000 uonesadQ Jayepn asuadx3 jjoihed jejoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 sobep AepijoH-siojesadQ
9e'el8'.€ 000 000 9e'¢/8'/¢ 000 000 sabepn Jajepn siojesado
000 000 000 000 000 000 sabep) uoljesep siojesado
000 000 000 000 000 000 sabepp %oIs sio3esadQ

uonesadQ Jajepn asuadx3 jjoihed

09'6.¥'C 000 000 09'6.7'C 000 000 asuadxg ajiqowolny [ejo |
VL vie'L 000 000 vLviE'L 000 000 aoueuajulepiieday - ony
98’01} 000 000 98’011 000 000 leng

asuadxg ajiqowoiny

20060601 000 000 20'060'60L 000 000 asuadx3g uonerdaidaq

18'198°C 000 000 18'168'C 000 000 asuadx3g saui Jajep [ejo L
66°18L°L 000 000 66°18.L°L 000 000 urejy/ireday - saul 193epp
28'690'L 000 000 28'690°L 000 000 saljddng - saui Jojepp

TV1OL pung A09 pung Aog) pung iajepp ¢ auoz Z'9 | auoz
Z 2uoz L auoz pung
TN 1omasg Jamas
¥10z Jaquiaoaq ybnouayy Ainp
sse|D >o_ SN 9 11jodd SISer 1enIooy

A€LILO

JoLsIg s9oIAI9S A1 _.wwo) djjIAo)se) ) s



Z1 jo v ebed

0524009 000 000 06°200'9 000 000 s994 Bununoosay
00°G0g'}L 000 000 00°G0g'}L 000 000 s$994 10}2311g
Ge'168'l 000 000 GE168°) 000 000 s994 |ebo

asuadxg Bupjnsuon

6¥'ZrZ'sZl 000 000 6v'Zrz'szl 000 000 sasuadx3 |joifed |ejo)
0,°180°kL 000 000 02°180°L1 000 000 asuadxg [edlpa yuswAhojdwz 3sod J8jepm-g93dO
29'8eg’'e 000 000 99'8€T'e 000 000 sjijouag aakojdwig painey
GOEVS', 000 000 GO'EPS'L 000 000 asuadxgy vold
ceLee 000 000 e Lec 000 000 aoueinsu| ay sakojdw3g
€9'¢9.'L 000 000 €9€9/'/ 000 000 sjijousg juswiaiiey SYid
98Cc9r'vz 000 000 98°Z9v've 000 000 sjyauag yjjesH aafojdwz
LL'€80e 000 000 L1'€80°¢ 000 000 dwon sIaIop\ - 9ouURINSU|
Ly'8y8'9e 000 000 Ly'818'0¢ 000 000 aAljeIISIUIWIPY - sabepp
GL'€86°'0¢ 000 000 G1'€86'0¢ 000 000 laBeuely [esauds) - sabep

sasuadxg jjoihed

¢8'60.'GL 000 000 28'60.'Gl 000 000 asuadx3 @210 [ej0L
ch'096 000 000 ¢i'0G6 000 000 aoueuajulely/siteday aau0
¥8'29.'G 000 000 ¥8'29.'G 000 000 sanq diysiaquisjy
B6E¥9.L 000 000 6E¥9. 000 000 siojoauig/Bulutes | reujwag
9/°195°L 000 000 9/°19S'L 000 000 yeyg/Butuies j jsieujwiog
4R a7l 000 000 [A° R4 74" 000 000 $9904 pie) }palo
6061 000 000 60'6.L1 000 000 S99 yueg
01108 000 000 01108 000 000 sapelbdn/swelbold 19indwion
0€'20S 000 000 0€'20s 000 000 soxe] Auadoid
0¢'lce 000 000 0Z'lece 000 000 991A198 Bulioyuop wuely
GE8LY'L 000 000 Ge8LY'L 000 000 asuadx3z 2210 9SIA
G8'€00'} 000 000 G8'€00'lL 000 000 s9j|ddng 921}J0

asuadxg 92110

9L°0¥8Y 000 000 91'0¥8'Y 000 000 asuadx3 1489 @ ueo ‘puog |ejo)
8eGLT') 000 000 8e'GlLT'L 000 000 994 UlWpy puog jusuissassy UEP|lIM
8.vZ9'¢ 000 000 8.v29'c 000 000 asuadx3 }sataju| puog JusWISSISSY

asuadx3 199 B ueoT ‘puog

TV1OL pung A0DH pung Ao pung isjepp ¢ auoz 29 | suoz
¢ @2uoz | auoz pun4
1IN Jomes lamasg

L0z Joqwiaseq ybnouayy Ajnp
sse|D Aq ss~ 8 Joud
JoL13s1Ig $991A198 A3\ ..uwi0 djjIn0s3SBD

Ma,
23

SISP~ 1BNI22Y
ASHIL0
INd t2:¢



Zl o g obed

68701 000 000 000 000 68701 aoueuajulepy/ireday-aul 1omag
asuadx3 aur] Jomag

99'101'62 000 000 000 000 99'101'62 uopnjesadQ-asuadx3 |joihed |ejoL

99'L0L'62 000 000 000 000 99'101'62 sabep | auoz siojesado
uoneladp-asuadxy jjoihed

L2°1/0'€ 000 000 000 000 leLl0g asuadxg ajiqowolny [ejo |
00°GlL 000 000 000 000 00°GlL asuadx3 ojny J18Yy30
Ly 166 ) 000 000 000 000 Ly 166 L adueuadjulepy/ireday -ony
98’01 000 000 000 000 98101} s$)on. L 1oj [ang
asuadxg sjiqowoiny
ZG'8S¥'0€ 000 000 000 000 28'8G1'0¢ asuadx3 uonerosidaq Jomes
y€8EY'C 000 000 000 000 yE'8EY'C asuadx3 uonels Pi [ejoL
0g'¢he 000 000 000 000 0G'¢ve aoueuajuleyreday Buipjing
00°0¢¢ 000 000 000 000 00°0¢ce S10}e.lduas) 10j 99 JuLIdd
9’62 000 000 000 000 9z'62 uonels dwng Joj sajddng
Le°¢lL 000 000 000 000 LE°€L) asueuajuley/ireday uonels yi
12°€L9°) 000 000 000 000 12°€L9°) 3 ? Od sanlnn 1emeg
asuadx3g uones Y
z8'GeS'L 000 000 000 000 28'Geq’l asuadx3 uonesadQ [esoudn [€}0 |
81L'0s¢ 000 000 000 000 81°06¢ sauoyd Jejnjj@9
00°€9l 000 000 000 000 00'gol suolealyua siojesado
62999 000 000 000 000 62999 suojlun siojeradp
¢9'99% 000 000 000 000 2999 sjoo] |jlews
€L'6. 000 000 000 000 €L'6. sol|ddng doysg

asuadxg uoneladQ jeisuan
asuadxg uonesadQ | auoz

L1268 kL 000 000 1lBIE /L BOD 000 asuadxg aAnessIiUIWPY J3JBA\ [RIOL
G8'€G8'lL 000 000 G8'e68'L | 000 000 asuadx3 Bupnsuo jejo
000S9'C 000 000 000892 000 000 sea4 Bupnsuo) 1ay10
IVLOL pung A0o9 pung A0 pung Jojepp ¢ 2UoZ Z ' | 2uoz
Z duoz | auoz pung
TN I9mes lamog
Y10z 1oquiadsaqg ybnouayy Ajnp
sse|Q Aq s=17 3 J0id SiisA [y

LigLiLo

Jol)sIq SO9IAI8S A} WD 3[jIA0L}SED . id e



L Jo 9 abed

¢a'c6l 000 000 000 000 cseel aoueinsu| 9j17 sakojdwz
0L'6L98 000 000 000 000 0L6L9'8 3s09 Juswifojdwz 3sod 1omes-g3do
6£'8€0'9 000 000 000 000 6€'8€0°9 Sjijsuag juswall}sy SHdd
¢cyoL's 000 000 000 000 zTyoL's asuadx3 vol4
v.'/¥8'6L 000 000 000 000 v. /v8'61L sjiyauag yjleaH aakojdwz
LL'8¥9'c 000 000 000 000 LL8¥9'C dwo sia)ioM - @3ueINSUY|
9v'8.9'.¢ 000 000 000 000 9r'8.9'/C ulwpy | suoz sobep
16°/60'7C 000 000 000 000 16°,60'tC IND | suoz sabem

ulwpy asuadxg jjoihed

6,°/85'CL 000 000 00°0 000 6/°/85°Cl asuadx3 991J0 [ejoL
y8'L6e'y 000 000 000 000 ¥8°16E'Y sanq diysiaquis|y
00'GLg'e 000 000 000 000 oogiee suonduosqng/sjeuinop
6E¥9.L 000 000 000 000 6E V9L siojoauq/Buiutes ] reuiweg
06'86¢ 000 000 000 000 05'86¢ yeyg/Buures | /sieuiwoag
29'9¢e 000 000 000 000 29'9¢e saxe] Auadoud
0c'Lee 000 000 000 000 oc'Lee ao1M19g Bunojuoy wejy
LG'96. 000 000 000 _ 000 LG96. aoueuajuley/areday 9910
0L'¥9Z'1L 000 000 000 000 0Lv9Z'L apesbdn/welboid Jeyndwon
cL L 000 000 000 000 cLLLL asuadxg 921140 "9SIN
G8'/6G 000 000 000 000 G8'/6G saiddng 99130

asuadxg 991140
asuadxg aAnenSIUIWPY | dUOZ

90'¢65'0L 000 000 000 000 90°€65°0.L asuadx3 uonesadQ | auoz jejo}
89Gl¢E 00°0 000 000 000 89'Gl¢E asuadx3 ajiqowoiny ujesp wLIolS [ejo
89°GlLE 000 000 000 000 89°GLE $}on.i| 10§ [an4 ulelp wiolg

asuadx3 ajiqowolny ulelp wioys

88'9/G°€ 000 000 000 000 88'9/6'¢ asuadx3 ulesp wiols [ejoL

88'9/G°¢ 000 000 000 000 88'9.G°¢ aoueuajuley/ileday-uresp wiolsg
asuadx3g urelp wiolg

68701 000 000 000 000 68701 asuadx3 aul 1amag [ejo
IVLOL pung Ao9 pung Aogy pung Jajepp ¢ auoz 29 | 9uoz
Z auoz | auoz pun4
1IN 19mas lamasg
10z 19quiadsag ybnoayy Ainp
sse|D >0— s$s™7 % Jjold SISP~ 'enJ2oy

1€LIL0

JoL1SIQ S9DIAIBS AL .dWOY djIA0I}SED ) Oid T5E



Zl jo L abed

000 00°000°0S 000 000 000 LIS Haed 'R 99y "0 'ON

00°000°'0S
osuadxg jeuoijeasday | auoZ
Zv'c/9'€l 000 Zy'2/9'€l 000 000 000 asuadxg jurey ® uonelado J8Y3Q | dU0Z [eJOL
08'9¢c 000 08'9¢c 000 000 000 aoueudjuiepy ubig ajjirnolise)
296rr'el 000 Z9'Shr'el 000 000 000 1s09 Aninn b1 yeans
asuadx3 juiepy ® uonesadQ I8yl | suoz
G8'185'8Zl 000 000 000 000 G8'185'8¢Cl asuadx3 aApelsiuiwpy | dU0Z |eJ0 L
L6 000 000 000 000 LGPl asuadx3 a9 g ueoT ‘puog jejo
9C'¥8.L'9 000 000 000 000 9C'¥8.L'9 jusuijsanu] ssojules pazijeaiuf
Sy'19¢e 000 000 000 000 Sr'Log 994 Ulwpy Jusuussassy | YSO UEP[lIA
asuadx3g “jiue) P ueo ‘puog
65022 000 000 000 000 65022V asuadx3g aoueinsuj |ejo
6G'0Cc'y 000 000 000 000 G502C'y [elauan R o)ny -eoueinsuj
asuadxg asueinsuj
G9'6EG'8 000 000 000 000 G9'6EG'8 asuadx3 Bunnsuoy Jomas ejo
00°GL0'L 000 000 000 000 00'GL0°) $994 J032alIqg
00°£L9 000 000 000 000 0029 s994 Buninsuoy 18y3Q 19mas
06°200'9 000 000 000 000 052009 s994 Bununodoy Jemeg
GL'0¥8 000 000 000 000 Gglov8 s994 |eba] Jomag
asuadxg Buiynsuon 1amag
70°L9C') 000 000 000 000 0192’1 asuadx3g samnn [eyoL
cl'ie 000 000 000 000 cl'le VOdMYIN - s8N
¥9'29 000 000 000 000 7929 Jesodsiq - samIN
L899 000 000 000 000 L89G sauoydsja] - sanN
/8'809 000 000 000 000 18’809 389d - selilN
asuadx3g samnn
L1'/28'%6 000 000 000 000 L1'L28'V6 ulwpy asuadxy jjoifhed |ejol
AVLOL pung Aog pung Ao pund Jajepp ¢ auoz Z % L duoz
¢ 2Uo7Z | auoz pung
1IN Jamas Jamasg

L0z Jaquadaq ybnoayy Ajnp

sse|D >Q se17 9 1joldd sisea |enJaoy

JoL3SIg S921AI8S A} WO BjjIA0LISED)

LIELILO
Nd Le:€



Z1 jo g abed

asuadxgy uieiq wiols [ejo |
aoueuajuiep/redoy-ulelp WI0}S
asuadx3g ureiq wiolg

asuadxg auj Jamag [ejo |
aoueuauIe/iedoy-aul] Jomag
asuadx3 aui Jomag

suonesado-asuadx3 jjoihed 3oL
sabepp z auoz JojeradQ
suonesadp-asuadxy jjoihed

asuadxg ajiqowiony |ejo |
ooueuajuiey/aieday-oiny
s)yona] Joj jan4g

osuadx3 ajiqowoyny

asuadx3g uonersaidaq Jomas

asuadx3 uonels i [ejoL
uoijels dwind J10j saijddng
aoueuajuiep/ieday uonels Yi
saplnn

asuadxg uoneis Y

asuadxg uoneiadQ jeiauac) IO
sauoyd Jejnjjeo
swojiun siojesadQ
sjoo] jjlews
saijddng doysg
asuadx3g uonesadQ jeissuan)

il

R
LE D

asuadx3g uonesadp g auoz

asuadxg [euoijealssy | auoz [ejoL

16°19¢ 000 000 000 000 16°19¢
16°1L9¢ 000 000 000 000 16°19¢
681701 000 000 000 000 68 701
681701 000 000 000 000 68101
260168 000 000 000 000 260168
260168 000 000 000 000 z6'015'8
oV’ LLL L 000 000 000 000 oV LLL'L
81198 000 000 000 000 81198
89'Gl¢E 000 000 000 000 89'GLE
8¥Y'¥89'9 000 000 000 000 8¥'1¥89'9
88°/G€'vY 000 000 000 000 88°LGE'Y
Zcsl 000 000 000 000 ccs8l
€cocl 000 000 000 000 €cocl
EV'6LZY 000 000 000 000 Ev6Le'Y
G 6EC 000 000 000 000 7G'6EE
6v'L.L 000 000 000 000 611
¢0'091 000 000 000 000 ¢0'09L
gg8'L8 000 000 000 000 Gg8'L8
81'9¢ 000 000 000 000 81'9¢
00°000°0S 000 000000 000 000 000
TVYL0OL pung A0 pung Ao pund idjepp ¢ duoz 2% | duoz
Z duoz | auoz pung
T IN Jomas lamag

10z 1oquiasaq ybnouayy Ajnp
sse|9 Aq se~ 9 Joid

JoL1ISIg S92IAIBS A} WWOY B]jIA0LSED)

SISP™ [BNIDDY
HELILO
. Nd I2:€



Z1 jo 6 abed

wh @

asuadx3y urepy @ 40dQ J9YJO Z duoZ

18'28L'8c 000 000 000 000 1828l 'ge asuadx3g aAensiulWpY g 8U0Z [ejo]
9/°802'L 000 000 000 000 9,802} asuadx3 aoueinsuj [ejo
9,'80Z°L 000 000 000 000 9.'80C'L [el9us9 @ ojny-adueinsuj

asuadx3g aosueinsuj

LB'EEE 000 000 000 000 L6'EEE asuadxg senN |ejoL
€09 000 000 000 000 €0'9 VOdMUN-sainn
YLl 000 000 000 000 2Ll lesodsig-saninn
65191 000 000 000 000 65191 auoydeja1-sainn
z8'87L 000 000 000 000 z8'8vL 3ROd-somnN
asuadx3 saninn
Ge/89'C 000 000 000 000 GE'/89'C asuadxg Buinsuo) |ejo|
Ge'/89'c 000 000 000 000 GE'/89'C sa9a4 Bunnsuo)

asuadx3z Bunnsuon

6.256'€Z 000 00°0 000 000 6/°256'€C uonessiujwpy asuadx3 jjoshed |ejo]
IZAGIA) 000 000 000 000 i7" asuadxg yold
0929 000 000 000 000 0929v'c s}ijauag juswiaiiiay 3sod 194jo
9,°¢S 000 000 000 000 9/.°¢9 aoueInsu| a1 eakojdwig
9z'6eL'L 000 000 000 000 ST TAN s)ijauag juswiaiildy Sydd
06°8€S'S 000 000 000 000 06'8€S'G s)ijauag yjjeaH aakojdw3
6€0L. 000 000 000 000 6€0LL dwoy sieyiop) douRINSU|
€L'816'Y 000 000 000 000 €18l6'v ulwpy g auoz-sabep
61°G88'9 000 000 000 000 61°G88'9 NS Z auoZz -sabep
cev9l 000 000 000 000 Ze9l saljddng 991140

uopjesysiulwpy asuadxg jjoshed
asuadx3 aAijes)SIUIWLIPY Z dUOZ

80'E¥'LZ 000 000 000 000 80'LE¥'LC asuadx3 uonesadQ g auoz jejoL

TVLOL pung Aoy pund A0Sy pund iajepp ¢ auoz 2% | auoz
¢ duoz | auoz pung
1IN lomes 1omas

10z 1oquiassq ybnouayy Ainp

sse|] Aq ss~ B Jjoid siser teniooy

JIEVILO
JoL1SIg S92IAIBS AJv .AIWOD B|[IACIISED) . il e



2l jo g} abed

08'8L¥'9¢ 000 000 000 08'8L¥'9¢ 000 asuadx3 jurepy @ uopesadp ¢ suoz Jamag |ejo |
2G8vL'L 000 000 000 1G°8pL°L 000 asuadx3 aul] Jomag |ejo |
.G8vL°L 000 000 000 1G°811°L 000 aoueudjulely sieday-aul Jomes

asuadx3g aui lamesg

LE'686'8 000 000 000 LE£'68G'8 000 suonesadQ-asuadxy |jolked [ejoL

1£685°8 000 000 000 1£685'8 000 ¢ auoz sabepp Buipue] ssopy-si0jesadQ
suopesadp-asuadxy jjoihed

0¥'2SL'L 000 000 000 0v'ZSl'L 000 asuadx3 ajiqowolny |ejo|
7.°9¢8 000 000 000 ¥.'9¢8 000 aoueusjurey/iredoy
99'¢6le 000 000 000 99'GlLE 000 S)oniL 104 [ong
asuadxg ajiqowony
A WAS WA 000 000 000 4 WAA WA 000 ysuadx3 uoneloaidaq ¢ suoz (Buipue] ssop) 1omes
Zy'0€6°'L 000 000 00°0 Zy'0€6'.L 00°0 asuadx3 uonels Pi |ejoL
¢c'lee 000 000 000 celec 000 uopjejs dwnd Joj seijddng
G9'996°C 000 000 000 G9'996'C 000 aoueuajuley/aiedoy uonels Wi
GG'T/9'Y 000 000 000 GG'T/I9'Y 000 '89Dd saniN 1emas

asuadx3 uone)s Y

25'092 000 000 000 26'092 000 asuadx3 uonesadQ [esouen [ejo]
8v'LL 000 000 000 8v'L. 000 sauoyd Je[njjao
€0'091 000 000 000 €0°091 000 swuoyiun siojerado
¥8'C 000 000 000 ¥8'C 000 s|oo] jjews
1192 000 000 000 1192 000 sajiddng doys

asuadx3y uonesadQ jeiouss
asuadxg juiely ® uoneladQ ¢ SUOZ JOMIS

00 P¥6'€E  00'¥P6'E 000 000 000 000 asuadxg ulep @ JadQ JayjQ g duoZ [ejoL
glL'eec’e  el'eeg’e 000 000 000 000 1s09 AN b Jeens
18°089 18°059 000 000 000 000 S9JIAI9g apIsInQ-ule|y adedsg uado
IVLOL pund A0S pund A0S puni Jdjepp ¢ auoz Z'9 L auoz
Z duoz | auoz pung
1IN Jamas lamag
¥10z Jaquiadsaq ybnoayy Ajnp
sse|Q Aq s g Jyoid o e

LIELILO

JoLsIg S991AIaS A} .WWOY djIA0)SE) ) N 158



2l jo || abed

02'Z6EY 000 000 000 02 C6E'v 000
00°06¢ 000 000 000 00062 000
0Zz0L'y 000 000 000 0Teol'y 000
98°'€€E 000 000 000 98'€ee 000
009 000 000 000 009 000
[A° WA 000 000 000 cq'Ll 000
G191 000 000 000 G191 000
088l 000 000 000 08'8rl 000
/8'¥89'€Z 000 000 000 L8'¥789'€C 000
0L°¢€S 000 000 000 0L°¢€s 000
09'29¥'c 000 000 000 09'29¥'C 000
€egeL'L 000 000 000 €e'gTL'L 000
6E6EY'L 000 000 000 6e6EY| 000
€6'866's 000 000 000 €6'8€G'G 000
09199 000 000 000 09199 000
€L'8L6'y 000 000 000 €L'8L6'Y 000
61°'G88°9 000 000 000 616880 000
¥2'282C 000 000 00°0 ¥2'282'C 000
ov'erl 000 000 000 ov'erl 000
Go'LvL 000 000 000 S0yl 000
00've 000 000 000 00'vC 000
000 000 000 000 00'0¥ 000
09'cy 000 000 000 09'cy 000
€8'07L 000 000 000 €8°0vL 000
Gv'c6 000 000 000 Gi'c6 000
PePOL 000 000 000 Yevol 000
LG°E6Y'L 000 000 000 LG°€6Y') 000
IVLOL pung A09 pung Aog) pun iajepp ¢ auoz 2% | auoz
Z duoz | duoz pung
1IN Jomesg lameg

102 laquiaosaq ybnoayy Ainp
sse|] Aq s£~ g Jiyoad

asuadxg Bunnsuoy Jemag [ejo |
s394 10}93.1Q
so94 |efa] Jomasg

asuadxg Bugnsuoy Jomes

asuadx3 sanN [ejoL
VOdMYIN-samNn
lesodsig-saninn
auoydasjal-samn
389d-seinn

asuadxg saninn

uonesysiuipy asuadxg jjoifed [ejo |
aouelnsu| 9417 sakojdwig
sjyysuag Juswhojdwz 3sod 184y10
Sjijsusg Juswiaiey Sy3ad
asuadx3 vol4
syjauag yjjesH sakojdwg
dwo9 siaylopp-9oueINSU|
uiwpy ¢ auoz sebepp

NS ¢ auoz sabepp
uonensiuiwpy asuadxy jjoihed

asuadxg a1 jejoL
sang diysiaquualp
s10}9aJiq/Bululel | /sieuiwog
Jeys/Buluies jsieuiwog
soxe] Auadoid
991A198 Bunioyuop waepy
aosueuajulep/reday 99130
apelbdn/sweiboid sendwon
solddng @211J0
asuadxg 9210 "9SIA
asuadx3 ao1)40

asuadx3 aAnenSIUIWPY ¢ 8UOZ

JoL3sIq $991A19S A}v...cuwo) djjIA0IISED

SIS~ 1BN120Y
AELIL0
INd L2:€

x

[ I

&

ARV



Zl Jo g} sbed

29'2ZelZ- £0'00L'SL 0Z've6‘Sh £2°68.°98 8L 05°8v9°L0L-
000 000 000 81'6EY- 65'6/8'L Ly Oby'L-
000 000 000 8l '6EY 6G'6/8'L- Ly Ovy'L
000 000 000 8l 6EY 656/8'L- Ly ovy'L
Z9zee'/z- €000L'elL 0Zv86'Sh- LybT'.8 €T'67S'9l 60'80Z'00L-
€665 9. 00vy6'€ Zr2/9'€9 19'106'88€  87'98Z'6S 08'16.'87C
1S'G¥6 000 000 000 LS'S¥6 000
LI gZB8'Le 000 000 000 L1°226'LE 000
¥6'822'L 000 000 000 ¥6'82Z'L 000
AVLOL pung Ao9 pung Ao pund JdJepp ¢ auoz 28 L auoz
¢ 2uUoz |l 2uoz pung
1IN Jemasg JOMaS

10z Jaquiadaq ybnoayy Ainp
sse|] Aq s~ 1 Jyoud
JoLsig S991A19S A}v... WO B][IN0IISED)

awosu| 3N
awoou| J8Y30 }oN

asuadxg Jay)O [ejol
JuNo29y Bulies|n
asuadxg Jayjo
asuadxg/ewoou] Jay3o

awoauj AreuipiQ J9N

asuadx3 jejo1
asuadx3 jsaloju| puog yasn

asuadxg aAnjesSIUIWIPY ¢ BUOZ [BJO ]
|eJauas) @ ojny-asueinsu|

SISP~ 1BNI23Y
ASLILO
i INd I2:€



CASTROVILLE CSD
BALANCE SHEET BY CLASS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014

oy
&




¥ jo | abed

¥6'€/2'062'0L 28'€06'8ElL 6G°602'19G GZ'602°LLEC VYP'8LT'6ET ¥8'9EL'CEB'S
GG'0/5'269'C  00°0 000 16192111 GEPYS'L €9'¥92'61G°C
zLlLp'ze 000 000 00°2.5'62 000 zL¥€8'C
9G'6¥6'9 000 000 9G'676°9 000 000
GEPYS L 000 000 000 GEPPGL 000
GG'616°9 000 000 000 000 GG'676'9
g Ry & 000 000 O LI b 000 000
00°000°¥€2 000 000 000 000 00°000'v€Z
19'60v'GY 000 000 19'60%'GY 000 000
9£'08v'6/2'C 000 000 000 000 9€°08¥'6./2'C
G6'9EL06 000 000 G6'9EL 06 000 000
00008 000 000 00°008 000 000
8/°991 000 000 8/°991 000 000
82991 000 000 8/°991 000 000
19°9EG' /GG’ Z8'E06'8EL 65602 195 06°082'G0Z'E  60V/9°/EC LZTLYV'VLY'E
00°000°08 000 000 000 0000008 000
06'GG5.°/2) 06'65.'/2) 000 000 000 000
£6'€80'788 000 €6°€80'188 000 000 000
€G°G9L€06'C 000 000 000 000 €G'G91°€06'C
00'8¥8°ZLL 000 000 000 000 00878211
0¥'8€6'222 000 000 000 000 0t'8€6'222
€6'689°CL1 000 000 000 000 £G'689°CL1L
99'G80°Z€0‘L 000 000 99°680°Z€0°L 0070 000
G8'zZv'968'L 000 000 G8'2Zh'968°L 0070 000
1191929 000 000 1191929 000 000
08°006°L 000 000 000 000 08°006'}
¥Z'620°1L2) z67LYL L) v£'8/8'cZe- Z9SSL'vlZ 60'7.9°/GL G6'626'09
aviol pun4 Ao pund Ao pund Jajep ¢ auoz 2% | 2uoz
Z duoz | suoz 7N J9MdS pun4 Jomasg

7102 ‘L€ 19qwada( Jo sY
sse|) Aq }o7"'g aouejeqg
10L)SIg S92IAIS A ILIWOY B||IAOI}SED

S}9SSy jualing [ejo

Aiojuanuj

J19}epr-su| predaad

€ auoz Jamasg-aosuelinsu| piedaid

Z ® | duoz Jamag-su| piedaid
1UN022Y [NJIgno( 10} 9oURMO||\-19}e M
Vvasn-elqeAlassy pung | suoz

sojeg patadleN - ¥V

SJUBWSaAU| pund Iamag

puog juswissassy

yse9 Apad

S}9SSy Jualing 19yl [ejol

S}9sSsy juasing ILvylo

9|qeAIa29Y SJUNOIIY [e}O]

13YlO - WiV - 0911
9]qeAla29Yy SJUNOIIY

sBuiaeg/Bunjoays jejol

1omag [N € dUoZ-4Iv

pung Ao z auoz-4Iv]

pung Ao9 | suoz-4iv

pund adwyj [eyded jomas-4Iv1
pun4 aAIdsay | -1omas-4IV 1

pund aA19s9Y | -19Mas-dINVD
pung aidwy [eyide) L-1amas-diNVO
pund axdwiy jeyided Jajepp - 41V
pund aAlesay Jojep - 41V

J9JepA pund Jisodaq Jawoisn)
Bunjoayo pun4 Jamag-jisodaq Jawoisnd
Bupjoayn - pun4 |eJauan
sBuiaeg/Buoayo

S)assy jualing
. S13SSsVv

siseg [2n199y

SLELILO
Nd 60:¥



¥ Jo Z abed

00°99%°L 000 000 000 00°99%} 000
eV LLLV8C 000 000 000 eV LLLY8C 000
Gegee'eyl 000 000 000 000 Ge'8Te6Yl
22’606 L91- 000 000 000 000 2Z'G06°L9Y-
9/°080°89 000 000 000 000 9/°080°89
86°9/€°C. 000 000 000 000 86°9.€'2.
8C'¥.2°9S 000 000 000 000 8C'¥.2'9S
GO'vye9Y 000 000 000 000 SO ¥ve9Y
09°1£6°89 000 000 000 000 09°'1€6'89
LE°€6l°€L 000 000 000 000 2EE6L BL
6L ¥¥S0LS 000 000 000 000 61 ¥¥S0LS
G1'809'99¢ 000 000 000 000 G1°809'99¢
00°000°L2 000 000 000 000 00°000°L2
00°GS¥'LLL 000 000 000 000 00°GS¥ 211
80°206°L€ 000 000 000 000 80°206'L€
00°009°6 000 000 000 000 00°009°'6
61°26L°LL 000 000 000 000 61°261°LL
61°0€1°002 000 000 000 000 61°0€1°002
G0'GLG'. 000 000 000 000 G0'GLS'.L
28'8.¢€'/C 000 000 000 000 ¢g'ale'le
96°€59°GLY'S- 000 000 9G'€G9'GL¥'G- 000 000
12°G60°€LlL 000 000 1T°G60°€LL 000 000
8/.°GE9'GLL 000 000 8.°GE9'GLL 000 000
96°LVZ' VLI 000 000 S WAZA A" 000 000
18°¥€Z'LE 000 000 18°V€T'LE 000 000
GZ'eg8'Le 000 000 Gzess'le 000 000
8.055°98 000 000 - 8/°065'98 ooo - 000
€9'162'.L€ 000 000 €9°162'.L€ 000 000
6€°6£9°8Y¢E 000 000 6€°6€9'8Y¢E 000 000
16°00€°1S2'9 000 000 1G°00€°1S2'9 000 000
0¥'2av eS| 000 000 0¥'2sv'8GL 000 000
008G LY 000 000 000 000 00'8GL LY
v9'€LY'T6E 000 000 v9'€LY'Z6E 000 000
0002.C 000 000 0002.C 000 000
L9°2€¥'8LE'L 0070 000 L9 Ze¥'8LE'L 000 000
IvLiol pun4 Ao pung Aoo pund Isjepp ¢ auoz 2% | duoz
Z duoz | suoz 1IN i9mas  pund Jomas

JoLysIg S99IAI9S AL WIWOY d]|IA0I}SBD

102 ‘L€ JequedaQ Jo sy
sse|) Aq }Jo7"'g aouejeg

peoy sANNS L# Uonels 1T
¢ auoz Buipue-] SSO|\ saul Jomes

sjoafoid Aoidwi uiesg wiols | auoz
19MaS Z 8 | suoz uonelsaidaq pajejnwinoaoy

0quy so 3 odwe) uonels HYi
PAIG 8]lIn0JiSED UOlIeYS 34T

9AY 8JUOIAl [2Q uone}s P

epulT eIp uoljels Ji7

saul Jamas olo9 oIo

saulT Jamag pA|g 9jjinoaise)
SaulT JoMag 3]|In0I}SED
sjuswanoiduwi g Buipjing J1omas
ofon ololy Jojeiauan
SiAeg-usp.leo eag uonels HPi
PAIE 9][IA0J}SBY J0O)RIBUSY)
2oe|d BpulT BIA Jojelauss
jusawdinbg Jamag

$)oNni] Jauea|) I9amMas

Ja|iel] oep JamMas Z861L

auel9 /m¥oi] dnyoid L00Z lomes
J9)eAA UonjeIDalda paje|nwinooy
wiaysAg Ajswsja]

juswdinbg Buidwing

jyuswdinbg as10

juswdinbg doysg

J9|iel}-oep

sjuelpAH

SN

sadid ® siiloam ‘syosload
pueT

Jlamag-pue]
sjuswanosdw] § Buipjing
waysAs vavos

ssaiboud uj (gz IIem AauLioy) g [IoM

sojny/syoniy -

s)ossy paxi4

siseg [eniooy
SL/ELILO
. : Nd 60:¥



¥ jo ¢ abed

61°,68'8€E1L 000 000 €292L'LLL 000 9z'Lll'le
61 2168'8€1 000 000 €292L° /L1 000 9z'Lllle
08°006°L 000 000 000 000 08°006°L
000009 000 000 00°000°9 000 000
00°00}C 000 000 0000} 000 000
00°'629°¢S 000 000 00°GZ9'eS 000 000
€8°6¥C'S 000 000 6E°16EC 000 ¥¥'8498°¢C
98°120°0. 000 000 ¥8'609'€S 000 2oziv'ol
65°L¥1°L18'GL Z8'€06'8EL 65°502°19S 15'66.'€80°L ¥.'290°65S 18'69L'V.IV L
26'GE9'L6 000 000 €20l€ 000 61°GZEL6
00°LeL'e- 000 000 000 000 00°LELE-
00°000°9L 000 000 000 000 00°000°91L
00°€19'8Z- 000 000 000 000 00°€1L9'8Z-
61°699°201 000 000 000 000 61°699°201
8E¥ZS VL~ 000 000 8EVCS'vl- 000 000
8E¥CS vl 000 000 8E'¥ZS VL 000 000
00°000°GL- 000 000 00°000°GL- 000 000
00°000°G}- 000 000 00°000°GL 000 000
€C'Gor'vL- 000 000 €T'8oY ' pL- 000 000
96'GLL YL 000 000 96'GLL'VL 000 000
€L1€2°G/¥'G 000 000 65'6.2°90L°€ 0EV8'6LE 8 L0L'6IY L
g5 Iee L 000 000 000 ¢olegls 000
G/'816'6C 000 000 000 G/'8le'6c 000
11°9G6Y'E 000 000 000 LL'9GY'E 000
00°90}°L 000 000 000 00901}°} 000
£6'225'9 00°0 00°0 000 £6'225'9 000

Iviol pung Ao9 pung noo pung isjep ¢ auoz Z® | duoz

Z ?uoz

| auoz 7N lomMag  pund Jomas

10 ‘L€ Joquiada( Jo sy
sse|) Aq jo7 'g aouejeg
JouIsIg S991A198 A}l (WO 3)jIA0IISB)

sanjjiqel jusaung |ejol

sanljiqely juasing J8yjo |ejoL
s)isoda uoljej|ejsuj-iamag
sysodaq uole|jejsuj -ia}epn
sysoda( 92iAleg JueipAH
s)yisodaq Ajinoag Jawolsny
l1o1Aed paniooy
UOIJBOBA pPaniooy

sanljiqel jualing J8Yyjo

sapliiqel jualing
sapljiqer
ALIND3A ® S3ALLITIGVIT

S13SSV Tviol

S}9ssy J9y3j0 [ejolL
uonezijowy xauuy ofloo oiop
j09foud uonexauuy ofon olop
uojjezipowly gsod/vlL vSO
}soD uoneziuebio ASOD/L VSO
994 [eba7 g¢ [Iom-uoneziiowy
s994 [eba aoueulq gz |I9M
24 |[eba joy puog-uoiezijiowy
IUNN-s994 |[eba aoueuijay puog
pazijiowy s3so) puog 7861
§}s0Q puog z861

s}assy J1ayl0

S}oSSY poxid |ejoL
Buipue ssopy ¢ auoz uopjeioaidaq pale|nWNIoY
Buipue] ssopy ¢ auoz yavos ssaiboud uj
PeOYy ola.iliod y# uonels Hi
s.liud Aq ¢# uonels Pi
| AMH z# uones yi

siseg [en1ooy
SL/EL/LO
” INd 601



¥ Jo v abed

65 L1 2L8'GL 28'€06'8EL 6G°502°195 16°66.°€80°L ¥.°790°6SS 18'69LV.iv'L ALIND3 ® s3ALLITIGVIT TVLOL
80'6%2'0G2'GL ¢8'€06'8¢E] 6G°G0Z' 195 2€'0/6'882°9 +/'290°G2E  19'90G°'9¢¥'/ Ryinb3 jejo
z9cee’le €0'00L'cl 02 ¥86°C- €2°G8/'98 Z28'vey'8l  09'8¥9°LOL- suwioduj 319N
1G'6/6°€VS'L  8¥'160°.L2 GE'890°0}) 2e'1196.¢€ 000 9e'zozgielL’lL sBujuie3 paurejay - 006¢
00'29G°29/ 000 000 000 000 0029529/ Iamag-sjassy [ejide ul pajsaAul
00'C/.'VES'E 000 000 00°¢/2'¥ES'e 000 000 18jepp-sjessy |ejided ul pajsaAu|
L¥'G¥e0ee 000 000 000 L¥'spe‘0ee 000 aouejeg pund ¢ suoz Buipue] sso Jlomeg
Gy'262'9. 000 000 000 Sy'z62'9. 000 7 N Jamaes ¢ auoz suolippy [eyded
G/'06E€Y9'S 000 000 000 000 G/ 06E€9'S sduejeg pung g g | sU0Z Iamas
2 TAR 000 Yy 121°G6S 000 000 000 sduejeg pund S]jIAn01}ISED-A0D | BUOZ
L€C1.'86 L€C1.'86 000 000 000 000 aouejeg pung ofo) 0IO\-AOS) Z dUOZ
11°G6€°/81°C 000 000 11°G6€°/81°C 000 000 aduejeg pung Jajepp
fAinbg
16268996 000 000 GZ'622's6C 00°000'¥€C 92°€99°/€ ) ) saijjiqelT [ejoL
20'G66°/2Y 000 00°0 20'€0G'2LL) 00°000'¥€2  00°26%'9L saijiger] wia ) Buo |ejoL
00°000°L2 000 000 000 00000k 000 anQ uoiliod jualind-puog ydsn
00°000°cle 000 00°0 000 00°000°€lZ 000 a|qefed puog-ueo yasn
0026791 000 000 000 000 : 00°26¥'9lL Jamag-Ayjiqer] g3d40 papunjun
00°€06ce 000 000 00°€05°ce 000 000 Jsyep-ANjiger] 9340 pepunjun
00°000°61 000 000 00°000°6} 000 000 uollod juaiing - ajqehed spuog
20°000'9Z1 000 000 20°000°9Z1 000 000 a|qehed puog juswissossy Z861

saniliger] wia ] buoT

aviol pun4 AoD pung Ao pund Jsjepp ¢ auoz Z % | suoz
Z 2uoz | sauoz 7 N JaMaS  pund Jamas

¥L0Z ‘L€ Jequiadeq Jo sy
sse|) Aq Jo' 'S aouejeg siseg [eniooy

SLIELILO
Jouysig S99IAIag AjIL.. W0 d]jIA0I}SBD . el B



CASTROVILLE CSD
PROFIT AND LOSS BUDGET vs. ACTUAL
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014




Z1 jo | abed

%98'66 Vb bz 000S2'LL 65522 Ll
%9'86 62'929- 29'/S1 'y LLL'bY
%2001 71-888- 09/86 9766
%9LL0L  SGY6l 20'052°9L LG v6'9)
%SZ00L 019 00000°2Z  0€'290'/Z
%Gb"09 Y6'/L1LS- 86'660°50Z  ¥0°286'SZ1
%29 16 9 /€8 200000+ 822916
%0°0b1 86'66 Z0'000°k  00°00}'
%0°0 00°000°9- 000009 000
%0°0 00°058'68- 0005868 000
%ELLL  91°1E8'S 86'671°05  ¥.°186'GS
%yL0ZL  ZTTreE 86'660°0L  0Z'ZvE'6l
%66'6LL  ¥.'G6E'9 86'666'LE  2/'G6E'8E
%ZYLEL  1G9LL'Y 00'SZh'EL  2SLOS Ll
%56'69 21'G.- 20052 06'Ll
%0°0 86'666'75- 86'666'7E 000
%612L 26'€06- 200S2'S  0L'OVE'Z
%LU T 186" YO'S/P'EL  08'099'C
%Stz 2255 6- 20'0000F 08 ¥¥T
%6E'BEL  86'G6 20052 00°9vE
%G 186 00°05- 00002  00°059'
%0°08 00'0¢- 000SL 000z}
%008 00'G.- 00'6/€  00°00€
%ye'E0Z  20'L16'G 86'6V2'G  00'1ZL 'Ll
%0°0 86'666'1- 86'666'7 000
%L6'G0L  9VEVE 86'6V.'S  PP'E60°9
%SLVOL  £2°828'L1 86'66V LIy 17'828'VEY
3obpNg JO %, Jobpng 19AQ § _ Jobpng _ pl 09Q - INF

¥10Z Jaquaosag ybnoayy Anp
jenjoy "SA }J9bpng sso B jijoid
JoLIIsIg S99IAIeg AJlunwiwion ajjiAoc4se)

L0y . Mied IIqOIN '@ SHOINN S©3j 19sn)

INN3IATY (Orod O¥OIN) Z INOZ IejoL
paule] j}salaju| g sauoz
L0LEL# S1YBI 1eang-10a18-00edg USO
L0LS/# Jomasg @ ulel( W.I0}S S93} Jas
INNIATY (Orod OHOI) 2 INOZ

anuaAay (ajjinonse)) | auoz [ejo
pauleg jsaudjuj
anuanay "IsiN
$994 UOI}99UU0Y JIOM3S
ybnoiy|-ssed SdOY
xe] Auadolid walojep py
LOES L# SYBIT J90138 S88) Jasn

L0EG/# uleig w0l S99} Jas
anuaAay (ajjiroaisen) | auoz

puog juswssassy xe] Ajadoid
pauJe3] }saiaju] puog JUsWISSaSSY

8 dod juein-gg IIsMm
pauJed jsaiaju] 18} M

anuaAay "Isii [ejoL
1343} - 9NU3ADY "ISI
$994 pJed Jpaid
sabieyq aa4 duj
sabiey 4SN
sabiey9 j09uuo29y

anuaAay "osI

anuaAay moipjoeg

uolje||e}Su| 92IAI8S MBN

99I1AI8g JuelpAH Aleljodwia |

sajeg 9} Pala}oN

awoou|

asuadxg/ewoou] Areuipio

siseg [eniaoy

SLIEL/LO
Nd 0Z:v

6]



Z1 jo Z abed

%8108 8%'50- 000857 ZS'vh0'Z
%G, 00z 87 Z00') 200000 052002
%6E'Z 96215 86'6VS'L 20/
%0°0 20°052- 20052 000
%00 20052 2005¢ 000
%SZ'ELL  8Y'86L'9 00°008'9Y  8v'866'Z5
%6525 ) 17026 2005, L £029¢
%ZZ9ll €162} 86'66. 12626
%L0°ES £67ET- 86'667  S0'59Z
%0°0 86°661- 86’66y 000
%L9'L 1 28'c88- 20000 0L9LL
%5061  61°2GY 96'66P L2786
%6.'26 €081 200057 896LEZ
%S5 OLL  ZLYEY'9 20'0S2'6E  bLbblSh
%Zy8LL  £5'LEG'L 25°ZLE'e  SO'be'6
%IV 06l 86€L.C 00000 86°€HLG
%2222 18'88¢- 86’66  LL'LLL
%62 1L 00'88Y- 86'669°L  86°LLZ'L
%66'€8L 86602 20052 00°09%
%GE" L L ¥6'8Z)- 000sF  90°hZE
%e0LZL  20'TSH 05295  ZShiL
%L1 101 166 2008 66658
%l S 19°8¥S- 20000 Lb'LSh
%GZ'€8 16'G6E'SYL-  09'2/9'G88 69'9.2/EL
%/ €9 |€'£59'Sh- 20G8Y'6LL L/ LE8cl
%12 65 61589 L1~ 052158, L IE80E
%ye'60L  8Y'ZE0'Y 25'/96'07  00°000'SY
“jobpng JO % 3obpng JOAD $ _ 3ebpng | 99 - Inf

10z 1oqwasag ybnouayy Ainp
[enjdoy "SA uomﬁﬂj SSO0T Q }1jO.id
19L13S1J S99IAISS AJlu. WO d|IACI}SED

asuadx3 1938\ [e3oL
aoueuajule/iieday - J9lo N
soddng - Jo3ay

asuadxzg Je)o |y

asuadxg anjep [ejol
salddng - anjep
asuadxg aAjep

osuadx3 sals |I9M [BloL
asuadxg JaylQ - SOUS [ISM
ulep/aieday Jausjjog/aulIoyo
aoueuajulep/dieday Buipjing
aoueuauiepeday yue |
aoueuajuley/siieday siojeisusn
HS |19M 8 sdwind 10} saiiddng
ooueuajuiep/ieday dwng
38 9d-s3ailN

asuadx3 sa}is [I9M

asuadx3 suoljeladQ [eiauan |ejo |
s934 WaysAg Jajepn
Bunsa] mojpjoeg
s994 Buiysa] 19jepp
suopeayipien siojesadQ
sauoyd Jejnj|en
swuojlun siojeradQ
* sjoo] |jews
soljddng doysg

asuadxg suoijesadQ |eisuan

asuadx3 uonesadQ Jajepp
asuadxg

awoouj [ejo |

INNIATY (Puipue] ssoy) Jamesg [ejo

$994 uonejiues YOdMAIN
saxe] Auadoid

INN3ATY (BuipueT] ssol) Jemeg

SISP~ 1BNIDOY

AEHLG
INd 02:%



Zl jo ¢ abed

%618 8L '/9%'L- 20'S2L'8s 81699 asuadx3 Bui|ig |ejoL
%00 86'661- 86661 000 asuadx3 Buijjig 19y30
%00 00°0GZ- 00°05. 000 S, 40 91UM 198Q peg
%008 00'GZ- 00°G.€ 00°00€ ajeqay jo|l01
%00 Z0'000°}- 20°000'L 000 sa|jddng Buijig
%9'GLL 28'1G8 20°00S'S  ¥8'/G€9 abejsod
asuadxz Bulg
asuadx3 sAneASIUIWPY J9)BAM
%9€ 66 66'268'L- £8'v16'8LZ 8125212 asuadx3 uonesadQ Jajep [ejo L
%92°26 £0'6.LLE- 6£280'LY 9€'¢€/8/E uopeisadQ J93ep asuadx3 |joihed [ejo L
%00 6€°19'L- 6€//9'L 000 1ayjQ - uonesadQ Jayep ssuadxy jjoihed
%00 000 000 000 sabep AepijoH-siojeladQ
%696 ¥9'10G°L- 00'G/e'6€ 9¢€/8'/¢ sebep Jojep siojesadQ
%00 000 000 000 sabep) uoneoep siojerado
%00 000 000 000 sabep oIS siojerado
uonesadQ Jojepp asuadxg |jolhed
%98'G7) 29'6.. 86'669'L  09'6.1'C asuadx3 e|iqowolny |ej0]
%0°0 000 000 000 asuadx3 ojny Jayjo
%Z) 622 Y1yl 00°009 V1 vIEL aoueuajuley/iteday - ony
%ty 001 88y 86'660'L  98't0LL fend
g asuadx3 ajiqowony
%.1°66 96'606- 86'666'60L 20°060'60L asuadx3 uoperdaideq
%¥E 6€ /1 '86E p- 86672,  18'158'C asuadx3 saulT 19)eM [eJOL
%.'62 L0'8Le P- 000009 66'L8/°L uley/ireday - saul J93ep
%6568 91°081- 86'6¥2'L  28'690°L saljddng - saulT 18jepM
wm:wnxm saulT Jajepn
%0 96'659- 96'666 00°0v€ asuadx3 jueipAH |ejoy
%089 86'6GL- 86°66% 00°0ve aoueuajule|y Jreday - JuelpAy
%00 86°667- 86°66% 000 sa||ddng - juelpAH
asuadxg jueipAH
“Jebpng J0 % jobpng 19AQ §  39bPNE ¥l 994 - IN[

Y10z Jeqwassq ybnouayy Ainp

sisea [eniooy
AELILO
. Nd 02y

[enjoy "sA }9Bpr— sso1 B jijoid
JOL1JSIQ SO9IAISS AL LUWOY) S)[IAOI}SED



21 jo i ebed

%G €8 zZ'S0L'¢e- ¥0'G18'8L  28'60.'GlL asuadx3 921330 [ejol
%00 00°00G°L- 0000t 000 aoueusjuiely Buipjing
%9€°€9 8G'6¥5- 00°00S°L 2056 aoueusjule|\/siieday 891140
%..'60L ¥8'ZLG 000S2'S  +¥8'29.'S song diysiequep
%00 00'G.- 006/ 000 suonduosqng/sjeuinop
%96°05 19°Ge /- 00°00S‘L  6E£¥9. slojoaiig/Bulures ] [reuiwasg
%ZL ¥0L 9/'19 00005k 9271L9G°'L seyg/Bulutes | fsieuiwag
%6G°SSL ¥S 161 86'61€ AR 42 $994 pJeg Hpain
%EILL £6°0.- 20052 60°6.L s994 yuegq
%y0CLL 80°'L0€ 20°00S'C  0L'108C sepesbdn/sweiboid s93ndwon
%9t 001 22 86667 0€£'20G saxe] Auedoid
%Z.L 99 08'891- 00°06€ oz'Lze @d1A18g Buriojiuop ey
%EY L) £e'8Ly Z0°000°L  SE8LYL asuadx3 90140 9SIN
%0°0 20°000° - Z0°000°k 000 juswdinb3 821330
%Z6°99 G 961~ 00°00G'L  G8'€00‘L saljddng @210

asuadxg 821140

%L’ 6. O LEE 1~ 9¥'1/0'9  9L'0v8'¥ asuadx3 jiua9 g ueoT ‘puog |ejoL
%€0°18 c9'¥8¢- 00°00G°L 8e'GLz'L 9394 UlWpy puog juswssassy Uep|IMm
%18'€8 0c00.- 86'vCEY  8.v29'C asuadx3 }saiaju| puog Juswissassy
%00 87 9vc- 8Y'9v¢e 000 dx3 powy }s0) puog Juswssassy

asuadxg }jij1a9 g ueo ‘puog

%98°'G6 c.L8EC- 00'69.°G  8Z'0€S'S asuadx3 adueinsuj [ejoL

%98°G6 cL'8ee 0069.'G 82°0€G°'S [eisuan g 0Ny - soueINSU|
asuadxg souelnsuj

%98 G9'8ce- 86'€/8'L €E'GYS'L asuadx3 sanliun [ejol
%9500} GL0 00°L¢ Gl'l¢ VIOdMUYN-s3iN
%160} L'y 00°18 €1°G8 lesodsiq - saninNn
%¥8'68 6€°€8- 86°0¢8 I AA sauoydsja] - sann
%65°€.L ¥S'6v¢- 00°G¥6 91'G69 378 9d-sanlinn

asuadx3g saninn

}obpNg J0 % JobpNg JOAQ § _ 39bpNg bl 99 - Inf

¥10z 19qwasaqg ybnoayy Ainp
|enjoy "sA “_.Qm—u.).A S$SO0T B }}joid sispPa |en1ooy

LIELILO
JoL3sIg S99IAIaS A .. 1WIWOY d]IA0L}SEB) ) Wd 0Z:¥



Z1 jo g abed

%l by 02°110'¢- PO'OSK'S  VE'BEV'T
%66 96 25 2 20052 0S2he
%ECELZ  00°0LL 0005k 00°0ZE
%EB'Z 92°0.6- 20000'L 9767

%hl L £€9'9/0'z- 000S2C  E°€LL
%96'26 61921 00008'}  1Z'€.9'
%b8°ZS 29'19¢"L- vy'/88'7  28'G2S'L
%8y 1L 08 66- g6'6ke 81052
%159 86'981- 866  00°€9)
%ev6zl  11°82) 25'ISY  62°995
%EeE /€ 9c'e8 .- 86'6V7')  29'99p
%56°Gl Sz 0zh- 86'667 €161
relE0l e 09°'Z8L'99L £2°6.8'LLL
%6l 1Ol /16607 80¥SE/ _ G8EG8 Ll
%0597 86'679'1 20000'F  00°059°¢C
%86'66L  8Y'E00'C 20700'€  05'/00'9
%/9'96 00'GH- 000SE‘'L  00°GOE'}
%0°0 20°000 |- 20'000°L 000
%eL'68L  ££168 Z0'000't  SE'168'L
%86'S0L  /1'890°/ 20'v/1'8L) 6Y'2hZ'STL
%L0 /6L 0L95V'S 006529'G 0180}
%8L'Z. 9e'L1LZ')- 2005V 99'88Z°C
%910} o8l 0052V, SOEVS'L
%LL€8 81 '9p- 05'€87  2£.€2
%E0°86 €961 00026'.  €9°€9.L
%Z8'60L  98'/8L'C 00'6/2'2Z  98'29%'+Z
%EOLEL  LL'EE8 000S2°Z  LL'€80°E
%/8'66 60" L1~ 055689 L¥'8v8'oE
%666 58'99- 000S0°LE  S1'€86°0E
"3obpNg JO % 1obpNg J9AQ § _ 3obpng Pl 99Q - I

10z 1eqwadsaqg ybnoayy Ainp
jenjoy "sA u—mm_u_..\. SS0T R }1}Joid
JoLI3SIg S99IAIRS AJiL...IW0D d]|IN0I)SBD

asuadx3 uonels Y17 [ejoL
aoueuajulepylieday Buipjing
$10}eI9U3d0) 10} 994 Hwldd
uone}s dwnd 1o} saijddng
aoueuajulepylieday uonels i
3 '? 9d sauiN 1omeg

asuadxg uonjels Yi

asuadx3z uoneladQ [eiauan |ejo]
sauoyd Jejnjjeo
suoleoayian siojesadQ
swiojiun sioyesado
s|00] |lews
sojjddng doys

asuadx3g uonjesadQ |eisusn

asuadx3g uopesadQ | suoz

esuadxgy aAnRIISIUILLPY 81BN [BI0L

asuadx3 Buynsuo) jejo|
s9a4 Bujnsuon 18yj0
s994 Bunpunoosay
$994 1032311Q
soa4 bunesulbug
so94 |ebo

asuadx3g Buiyinsuon

soasuadxy |joihed |elO] °

asuadx3 J9jepp-g93d0O
sjijouag aakojdwzg painay
asuadx3g v9oid
ooueinsu| a1 aakojdwg
s}ijousg juswiainay sy3id
sljauag yjjesH aahojdwg
dwo) sIaxIop - 9oueINSU|
aAlelSIUIWPY - sabepp
Jabeuepy [elouan) - sabepp

sasuadxg jjoihed

siseg [enJooy
1€L/10
Nd 02y

€5



Z1 jo 9 abed

%G L9 65°G8Y- 86'6¥2'L  B6EVIL sJo0}oa41@/Bututel | jieuiwsg
%88°€T 8 166" 86'6¥Z'L  05'86C Jejg/Buiuies | jsieujwag
%SL'2L9'C  pLpLE 8y'zl 29'92¢ soxe] Apadoid
%.¥'88 z8'82- Z0°052 0z'Lzz 92IAI9S Buliojiuoy wuely
%ZE 6G) 6G'962 86'661 1696/ aoueuajuiey/ireday 82130
%Ly 9zl 80792 Z0°000'L  0OLY9Z'L apeibdn/weibold Jeyndwon
%.6°88 9z'88- 86'66. gL L L asuadx3g 92110 "9sIN
%00 20°000°L- Z0°000'L 000 juawdinb3 8010
%S ¥ €1°206- 86'660°L  G8'/6S sal|ddng @210

asuadxg 92140
asuadxg aAjessiulWpY | 8U0Z

%1€28 ZEYIT0L- 8€'/68°08 90°€65°0L asuadxg uoneladQ | auoz [ejo}
%G1°0L cEVEL- 00°0G¥ 89°GlE asuadx3 ajiqowo}ny ujeip ULIO}S [ejo
%S1°0.L ceEveL- 00°0Gv 89°GLE sYonil 1o} |an4 ulelp wiols

asuadxg sjiqowoiny uielp wiols

%EC 6L 88'9/G 00°000°€ 88'9/G'¢ asuadx3 ujeip wiojls [ejoL
%L0°EVL 98'9/0°L 2000G'c  88'9.G°¢C aoueuajUleN/leday-ulelp wiolS
%00 86°661- 86°661 000 sal|ddng-uleip wiols

asuadxg ulelp wiolg

%L LL'G6E" L 00°00G'/ 68701 asuadxg aulT Jamag |ejoL

%Vl L1°G6E .- 00°00G°'2 68’70l aoueusjuley/iteday-aul Jamag
asuadxg aujq Jomasg

%E0°'G6 9£°€2G’L- 20°GZ9'0€  99°L0L'6Z uopesadp-esuadx3 jjoihed |ejoL
%E£0°G6 9€'€2G - 20°'G29'0€  99°'L0L'6Z sabep | auoz siojesedQ

uoneladQ-asuadxz jjoihed

%S6°G0L 1€2.L 06'868'C 12110 asuadx3 sjiqowolny |ejo}
%L0°¢ 06°€8t- 06°86% 00°Gl asuadx3g ojny J8y30
%60°0€ | Ly LGy 0000S‘'L  L¥'LG6'L aoueusjurey/ieday -oyny
%9.°2¢1 9802 00°006 98'¥0L‘L s)onJ] 1oy [and

asuadx3g ajiqowoiny

%9'80L AN A 86'G¥0'8C  ZS'8S¥'0¢ asuadx3 uoneloaidaq Jomes

"Jobpng JO % 3obpng JoAQ § _ jebpng Pl 99Q - Inr

¥10zZ Jaqwaaag ybnouayy Ainp
[enjoy "SA n—wmﬁ-a\. S$SO0T R J1joid sises [eniooy

, 14110
JoLysIg S99IA18S AJL..wo9) djjIA0L)SED) . Moy



Z1 Jo L sbed

%00 AR T c0'6¢ 000 S92IAI8G/esUadXT JUSWIISDAU]
asuadx3 "Jil4o9 '@ ueoT ‘puog

%90 776 €¥'99¢- 86'98%v'y  GG0ZZ'v asuadx3 aouelinsuj [ejo |

%90'¥6 €y 99¢- 86°98Y'Y GG 022y [eJsu29 g O)ny -adueInsu|
asuadxg asueinsuj

%8801 1/0°€G9 85'988°/ GO'6EG'S asuadx3g Buninsuo9 Jamag |ejoL
%1996 00°G¢- 00°0S0°} 00°GLO°L $894 10303.IQg
%L'L9 coece- 20'000°L 00°249 s9a4 Bunnsuoy JayiQ James
%L1'15¢ 86'0.9°¢€ 2G'9eee 0672009 s994 Bununoooy sameg
%00 200052 20'00S°C 000 s994 Joaulbuz Jameg
%10°¥8 18°6G1- 20000} GglL'ov8 s99 [ebaT Jomas

asuadxg Bunnsuon Jamasg

%6198 96°961- 00'8GY°L ¥0°L92'L asuadx3 saplnn |ejoL
%1500} A0 00°L¢e cl'le VOdMAIN - selliin
%€V 66 9e0- 00°€9 929 [esodsiq - seliN
%SG6°88 65°0.2- 00'6€9 L7'899 sauoydsja] - salnn
%¥8'¢8 €L'ocl- 00°6€. 18809 389d - selN

asuadx3 s8N

Y%vv LI G0'CEL'6 90'G60'G8  L1°/28't6 ulwpy asuadxg jjoihed [ejoL
%1€/8 86°LC- 0G°0cc cS'¢col aoueunsu| )17 @akojdwig
%1026l 80 v¥C'y 20s.e'y 016198 1s09 jJuswholdwz )sod Jomas-g3d0
%€0°86 €9'Lcl- 20'09L'9  6E'8EN'D sjjsusg juswainsy sy3d
%8¢ 8€ 1L 2T619°L 00'S2L'y  2ZTV0L'S - ’ © asuadx3 vold
%9511 v.'2es'e 00°SZE'LL  ¥L°L¥8'6l sjijauag yjeaH aakojdwz
%SE"LGL 69868 20084k LL'8¥9'C dwo) sIa}IoM - ddueINSU|
%SS°C0l 96'889 09’6869 9¥'8/9°/¢ ulwpy | suoz sabem
%6.'66 €025 00°0SL've  16°160'vC W9 | suoz sabem

uiwpy asuadxzg jjoihed

%S1911 62°0S.'L 0G'/€8°0L  6/°/8GCl asuadx3 ad1j0 |eJoL
%00 ¢0'05¢- ¢0'0G¢ 000 pun jamag-sjO SiIM 199Q ped
%00 20°000°L- 20°000°} 000 aoueuajulely Bulpjing
%6628l v8166°L 00°00¥°2 v8'L6EY sang diysiaquisiy
%ZL'6¥8'C) 86'68L°C ¢0'G¢ 00'sle'e suonduosgng/sjeuinop

196pNg JO % }obpNg J9AQ § _ 39PPNg i 99d - INF

10z 1oqwasaqg ybnouayy Ainp
[enjoy "sA u—wm—u.a..* SSO0T R 11jo.id siseq |entaoy

LIELILO
JoL1SIg S99IAI8S A .. iWWOY d|jIA0I}SBD . Wl




21 jo g obed

%EQ'ZL ZL'Zy9'L- 00'000'9  88'/GE'V asuadx3 uonels }i7 |ejol
%00 20°05z- 20°052 000 aoueusjulereday Buipjing
%¥9'€ 9/'L8¥- 86661 zz'8l uonejg duind 104 saijddng
%208 11618}~ 00°00S‘L  €2°0Z) asueudjuiey/ieday uonels i
%ZSZLL Y691 00°0S.'€  €¥6lZ'Y saIN
ww:waxm uoijels Ui
%E8 9Y 05'G8¢- ¥0'GZ. ¥G'6EE asuadx3 uonesadQ |esaud9 |ejo L
%8y L. £6'82- Z0°001 6v L. sauoyd Je[njjad
%082} ¥0'Ge 86'¥2l 20091 swuojjun siojesado
%Y. ZE 11891~ 20°052 G8'L8 s|oo] |lews
%.¥°0) ¥8'€22- 20°05¢ 8192 sal|ddng doyg
asuadx3g uonelradQ [esauan
asuadx3g uonelsadQ g suoz
%EY L. 20°000'02- 20°000'0Z 00°000°0S asuadxy |euoijesiosy | auoz [ejo|
%EY' L. 20°000'02- 20°000°'0Z. 00°000°0S Jousiq died R 99y "0 "ON
wm:mo_xm [euol}ea.lddy | 2uozZ
%98°99 9G'L11'9- 86'6¥7'0C 2V Tl9'ElL asuadxd juley @ uoneladQ JayiQ | suoZ [ejol
%00 86'661- 86661 000 9JUBUR)JUIBI\ SSOJD JBAQ UBLI)SaPad
%¥'2e gL E - 20°00Z 08922 aoueuajuiey ubig sjjironse)
%G8°69 9¢'08'S- 86'6¥2'6L Z9GvYEl 1s0 Aninn ybiq yeans
asuadx3g juiey ® uonesadQ JayjQ | suoz
%60°0LL G918/ LL 0Z°008'OLL .G8°185'8Z) asuadx3 aAnesISIUjWPY | BUOZ [BJO]
%0°0 90°059'}- 90°069'L 000 asuadx3 Buninsuo) ulesp wuols [ejo|
%00 20°052- 20052 000 se9a4 Buiyinsuo) JayjQ utelp wiols
%0°0 20°000°L- Z0'000°L 000 so94 J90uibuz ulelp wiolg
%0°0 20°001- 20°00t 000 seo4 [efa ulesp wiolg
osuadx3g Bulynsuosn uielp wiols
%.,9'ZE L 69°6G. L 20°98€'G  LLGhL'L asuadx3 “jie) R ueoT ‘puog [ejo|
%.LE VLT vZ ¥82'y 20°00S'C  9Z'v8.'9 JUBWisSaAU| SSOT/Ules) pazijealuf
%81 G £G'8¢H- 86'66. Gy L9E 994 UIWPY JUBWISSASSY p| VSO UePlIM
%0°0 00°190'2- 001902 000 asuadx3 uopezijowy ASO9-¥L VSO
"Jobpng J0 % 19bpNg JOAQ § _ Jebpng | 994 - Inf

10z 1equieoaqg ybnoays Ainp

[en)oy "SA JoBpr 1 ss0 B Jjoid
JoL1ISIg S92IAIeS Ah . aWWOY d]jIA0LISB)

siskqa [enJooy
LIELILO
. Nd 02:¥




Zl1 jo 6 abed

%EL'BOL _ €5°0£6') v6/G8'1C  LY'88.°€T
%95°06 92°GG1- 000S9'k YT 6yt
%LOL6L  29TTL 86'6v2'L  0929Y'C
%EE'S8 v2'6- 00'€9 9L°€S
%E0'86 L e 86'65L'L  9Z'GTLt
%6 LLL 06'885 00'056'7  06'8€S'S
%0TYL L OLT 86667  6£0LL
%8LTOL  ELEEL 0068L'7  €L'8L6'Y
%666 181 00006'0  61°G889
%0°0 00°0G}- 0005 000
%80°L¥ 04°6€2- 2000y 2€ Y9l
%00 000 00°0 00°0

%bL 6L 86°GYY'G- 90'€88'9z  80'LEY'}T
%56°0Z £1°886 ¥0'052'L 167192
%619C L1'8EL 20'000°k L6192
%0°0 20°052- 20052 000
%6701 £1°568- 20°000°k 6870}
%6701 £1°568- 20'000'k 6870}
%LZ L6 90°6£2 86'67.'8 2610158
%LT L6 90'6€2- 86'67.'8  ¢60L58
%67y 0S°grY'L- 96'619'C _ 9v'LsL'L
%0°0 86'619- 8669 000

%S LG 2T '8€9- 00005'+ 827198
%L €9 0€'¥8L- 86’66y  89'GlLE
%¥ZZ0L  9v'oprl 20'8€5'9  8Y'¥89'
3obpNg JO % _jobpng JoA0 $__jobpna__pl 09a - Inr

10z 1eqwedaq ybnoays Ainp
|enjoy 'sA 3abprq sso R Jjoid
JouysIg S8dIAIeg A), .iwwo) d[|IA0lISe)

uoljesisiuiwpy asuadx3 jjoihed [eyoL
asuadx3 vold
s}ijouag juswalilay }sod 1ayio
aoueinsuj a1 aakojdwg
sjjaueg juswaialeoy sH3id
sjljouag yjjeaH askojdwg
dwo9 siafIop) @ouRINSU|
ulwpy g sauoz-sabepp
IND Z auoz -sabepp

uoneJjsiuiwpy asuadxy jjolhed

aoueuajulely Buipjing

saljddng 8921330

asuadx3z as140

asuadxg aARISIUIWPY Z 8UOZ

asuadxg uoneladQ g auoz |ejol

asuadx3g uieiq wliolg |ejo]
2oueualulepy/ileday-ulelp wiol}s
sajjddng-uieip wiolsg

asuadx3g uleuqg wiols

asuadxg aul] Jomag |e1o]
aoueuauiep/ieday-aul] Jomes

asuadx3z aur] Jamag

suoneladQ-asuadxg [joiAed |ejoL

sabep) g 2uoz JojesadQ
suonesadp-asuadx3y |jolAed

asuadx3g ajigowony [ejo |
asuadx3z ojny Jay30
@oueuajuie/ieday-oiny
s)onJ] Joj [an4

asuadx3g sjiqowoiny

asuadx3g uoneloaidag Jamasg

siseq [enJooy
LIELILO
INd 0¥

y ]

g

(X¥

&



Zl jo 0l abed

%99°96Z £9°996'L Z0°000°L  G9°996'C aoueuajule/iteday uomels P
%18 9L £62/9 20000y GGTLOYV 389d SeliIN 1oMas
, asuadx3 uopels yi

%29 € 0G'¥1G- 20°GL. 25092 asuadx3 uonesadQ |esauso [ejo |
%Ly L. ¥G'8Z- 2000} Y an sauoyd Jejnjjgo
%00 20'S.L- 20'GLL 000 suonjeayise) siojesado
%082} G0'SE 86'vCL €0°091 suuoyun siojerado
%.2C vL'zzl- 86'¥CL ¥8'C sj00] jlews
%Ly 0l G8'eze- 20052 1192 seljddng doyg

asuadxg uonesadQ |eiauan
osuadxg juiely ® uoneladQ ¢ auozZ JIomas

%L L6 96'GGE- 966627 00 ¥¥6'E asuadx3 uiey B 1odQ J9YlQ g U0z |ejoL
%00 86°661- 86'661 000 obeubig jeans
%00 86°661- 86°661 000 Jreday peoy
%Z8°9GL €L'E6L°L 0000L'C  €L'e6e'E 1509 AN b1 y9ens
%¥Z S €1'6vG- 007002k 18059 S92IAI9S dpISInO-uley @oedg uado

asuadx3z ulepy p 12dQ J8Yl0 g suoz

%c6°G0} 6295} 259099 18'281°8Z asuadxg aAnesjsiulWpY g 2UoZ [ejo L
%6 16 9z'¢/- 20'Z8c’ L 9/°80C°L asuadx3 asueinsuj [ejo
%62 v6 9¢'€l- c0esz'L 9/'802°L [elausg g Ojny-adueinsu|

asuadx3g aoueinsuj

%7108 19°C8- cGoly L6°ECE asuadx3 salnun jejoL
%SG 00} €00 009 €09 VOdMYN-sSSIHIIN
%90°L6 €6°0- 008l VAT lesodsig-saniiin
%€5'88 €6°0¢- cq'c8l 657191 auoydsja | -saniinn
%4801 8L°19- 00°0lc 8’8yl 389d-s3ilN

asuadxg sanlnn

ﬁmv.mo_‘ €€°/81 20'00S°'C _ G€'/89°C asuadx3 Buninsuo) [ejo

%61 L0L €e7/81 z0°00S°'C Ge'/89'C s994 Bunnsuo)
asuadxg Bun|nsuon

"}obpng JO %, Jobpng 1OAQ § _ 3obpng vl 09d - Inf

10z 1oqwadsag ybnoayy Ainp

|enjoy "sA }J9bpr— sso7 1 Jjoid sises rensooy
JoL)sIg S89IAISS AJL..IW0) 3)[IA0IISED NGz



Zl jo || abed

%6.'66 18'pL- 00'006'9  61'G88'9
%6Y°022 8L ¥T'L 90°'GE0'L  ¥2'282'C
%00 86°67- 86'6¥ 000
%L678Z Zv'z6 86°6% ov'eyl
%Z0' Ly b €0’y 20°001 S0 Lyl
%0'¥Z 20°9.- 20°00L 002
%/.8'6G1 867} 2052 00°0%
%B6S €Y 2y 9G- Z0°00L 09°el
%L1182 8'06 86°61 £8°0vL
%86°9€ 1§ IG1- 20052 Sv'26
%6806Vl GGE8YL 200} /G L
%E.L'G9 89'G8- 20052 R
%00 86'67- 86'6Y 000
%1'G6 ZL09¢'L- 26'6L.'/2  08'8L1'9Z
%/G9/ €Y' 1GE- 000005’} /G'8FL'L
%.G9. e’ LGE- 0000S'L  G8FL'lL
%9186 19°091- 86'67.'8  /£'685'8
%9186 19°091- 86'67.'8  /£685'8
%6/ L9 8G° /G- 86'669'L  0¥'2SL'lL
%00 86°661- 86'661 000
%9V 6EL 1 9€Z 00009 1°9¢€8
%19°2S e v8z- 00009 99°GlE
%6'€L 00°265C- 75'626'6 G LEE'L
%L ¥GL 07'S08'C 20'SZL'S 2V 0£6'L
%10 €ET 2’991 86121 22’ L6C
1o6png JO %, }obpng J9AQ $ _ 19PPNg ) 994 - INf

¥10Z 19qwadeq ybnoayy Ainp
|en}oy "SA }9bpr- sso g Jijoid
Jouysiqg s991AI9S Al w09 d|jIA04ISB)

D & auoz sabepp

uolnessiulwpy asuadxy jjoiAed

osuadx3g 92140 [ejoL
ooueuajuiepy Buipjing
sanq diysiaquisiy

sJio}oalig/Bululel | jsieuiwag

Jjeyg/Builuiel | /sieuiwag
soxe] Auadoid
92IAl8g BuliojIUO uLeje

2oueuajulep/ieday 20110
apelbdn/swelbo.id 193ndwod

asuadx3 ao1}40 "oSIN

saliddng 82110

juswdinbg 82140
asuadx3g ao10

asuadxg aAneiSIUIWPY € SUOZ

osuadxg aul Jamas |ejo|

aoueuajulepy Jieday-aul Jomas

asuadxg aui] Jomag

suoneladQ-asuadxg jjoihed |e1o0|
¢ auoz sabepp Buipue].ssop-siojeladQ.

suopeladp-asuadxzy |joihed

asuadxg ajiqowolny [ejo |
asuadx3 ojny J8Yio
2oueuajule/ieday
syon.| Joj [an4

asuadxg ajiqowoiny

ysuadxg uonersaidaq ¢ auoz (Buipue] ssop) Jomag

asuadx3 uonels yi [ejoL
uonels dwnd 10} saijddng

asuadxg juiejy @ uoneladQ ¢ dUOZ 1oMasg [e10]

sisea |enJoay
AELIL0
INd 02:%



Zl o z| 8bed

%90°€¢- 60°296°'601- ly'6€9'28 ¢9'ceele- swooduj }oN
%90°¢ce- 60°C96'601- 1¥'6€9°28 ¢9'cee'le awoau| AreulpiQ 38N
%12 G6 28 EEV'8E- €1°€€0°€08 LE665 V9L asuadx3 [ejoL
%8L.'S eV ¥Ov'Gl- 000G€9L  LG'GV6 asuadx3 jsaisjuj puog vasn
%8E V1 L GO'ELO'Y 90606 /¢ Ll ce6LE asuadx3 aAljess|ulWpY ¢ BUOZ [e}0L
%98°G6 80'€G- 20¢8e L ¥6'82Z'L [elauag '@ Ojny-adueInsu|
%6ECEL 89'1/0°L €S L1EE 0Z'26E'Y asuadx3 Buninsuo) Jamasg |ejoL
%1996 00°0L- 00°00¢ 00°06¢ $994 J10308.IQ
%00 86°6¥¢- 86°67¢ 000 saa4 Bunnsuo) JayjQ 1omag
%00 06299~ 09°/99 000 s994 Bununodoy Jamag
%00 20000}~ 20000} 000 so94 Jasulbuz Jamag
%L 0Ly gLcol'e 20°000°} 0Z'20L'v so9 |ebaT] Jamag

asuadx3g Bunjnsuos lamag
%9108 99'¢8- ca9ly 98'¢cee asuadx3 sailnn [ejoL
%000} 000 009 009 VOdMYUN-saliilN
%€E’ L6 810~ 00’8l A A% lesodsig-saninn
%1588 ° 86°0¢- 29'zsl ¥G191 auoydaja1-sann
%98°0. 0C'L9- 00'0Le 08'8¥L 3'89d-sallinn

asuadx3z sanplnn

%9€'801 €6'928°) ¥6°/G8°LC  /8'V89°EC uonesns|ulwpy asuadx3 |jolhed |ejoL
%¥Z S8 0€'6- 00°€9 0.°¢€S aoueinsu| 9)1 eakojdwz
%10°L6L z9elz'l 86'6¥¢'| 0929%'C sjjouag juswhojdw3z 3sod 1ayio
%€0'86 S9've- 86'6G.L°) €eGeL'l s}jsuag juswiallley sy3d
%VC L8 L9'ole- 00°0G9°} 6E6EY'L asuadx3 vold
%6 LLL £6'88G 00066y  €6'8€G'G s)ysuag yjjesH aakojdwz
%¢eeceL c9'l9l 86°661 09199 dwo sisyIop-adueinsu|
%8.°¢0L cL'eel 00G8.Y  €1'8l6'¥ ulwpy ¢ auoz sabep

Jobpng JO %, 1obpng J9AQ § _ 3obpng 1 99Q - INF

y10z 1equedseq ybnoayy Ainp
|enjoy °sA j9Bpna sso g Jjoid
JouysIq S99IAI8S AJiL WO djjInolyse)

siseg 1eniooy
‘€L/L0
. nd 0C'v



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of December 31, 2014

Ending balance as of November 28, 2014

$9,617,616.47

RABOBANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance 79,963.04
Water Receipts 77,249.92
Miscellaneous Receipts 1,995.98
Taxes & User Fees for all Zones 22444112
Moss Landing Zone 3- MRWPCA Fees 27,036.19
Interest Earned 2.96
Expenses (Checks Written) (109,487.31)
Wire Transfer to LAIF on 12/24/2014 (180,000.00)
Misc Revenue Over or Short 0.01
Credit Card Fees (72.67)
NSF Fees & Bank Fees (100.00)
Ending Balance for General Fund 121,029.24
RABOBANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance 64,816.38
. New Deposits (opened accounts) 180.00
* Interest Earned 1.19
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts (480.00)
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund 64,517.57
LAIF FUND
Incoming Wire from Rabobank 12/24/2014 180,000.00
LAIF Fund 6,856,361.87
" Total L.A.LF. Fund 7,036,361.87
CAMP FUND
Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improvements Account 112,684.49
Monthly Interest Earned 5.04
Total CAMP Liquid Fund 112,689.53
Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 222,928.43
Monthly Interest Earned 9.97
Total CAMP Federal Security Account 222,938.40
CalTRUST-INVESTMENT
Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account Balance Forward 2,280,862.26
Income Distribution - November 1,410.57
Unrealized GAIN (Loss) (6,792.47)
Total CalTRUST 2,275,480.36
[New Balance as of December 31, 2014 9,833,016.97 |




Date

Number Name

General Fund Checking

12/1/2014

12/1/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014

12/11/2014

12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014

12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014

12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014

12/24/2014

22294
22295
22296
22297
22298
22299
22300
22301
22302
22303
22304
22305
22306
22307
22308
22309
22310
22311
22312
22313

22314
22315
22316

22317-
22322
22323
22324
22325
22326
22327
1

22328
22329
22330
22331

22332
22333
22334
22335
22336
22337

22338

CalPERS - Health Benefits
Monterey County -Tax Collector

Annuvia

Aramark Uniform Services

AT&T
BAVCO

California Water Service Co.
Carmel Marina Corporation
Castroville Auto Parts
Chevron and Texaco Business

CSDA
CWEA-TCP

Eric Tynan-Reimbursement
M.RW.P.C.A

Monterey County Fence
Pettigrew & Foletta Auto Parts
Pitney Bowes Purchase Power
Principal Life Group

Redshift Internet Services
Rabobank-Visa Card-Eric

continued
continued
Void

Rabobank-Visa Card-Roberto
Rabobank Visa Card-Lidia

continued

District Employees'

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution

VALIC

Miguel Garcia-Expense
PERS -Employers' Contribution
Electronic Federal Tax Payment

Void
ACWA
ACWA/JPIA

Adriana Melgoza

Aramark Uniform Services
Betty MacMillan
CalPERS-CERBT
Castroville Auto Parts
Castroville Hardware
CCSD Petty Cash

continued
continued
continued

Commercial Residential Telephon New Software for Telephone System

List of Checks for

December 2014
Memo

Employee Medical Benefits
Property Taxes-Moss Landing
Supplies for AED Device
Operator Uniforms

Telephone Service

Backflow Supplies

Water Meter for Lift Stations
Garbage Disposal Fees

Parts and Supplies

Fuel for Trucks

Annual Membership Dues
Operator Certifications-Eric-Roberto
Office & Shop Supplies
Sanitation Fees

New Fence at Well Site 4

Parts and Supplies

Postage Refill & Meter Rental
Employee Life Insurance

DSL Service

Water Level Device- Well Site #3
Tools-Wrench

11-18-14 Snacks for Board Meeting
Void

Tools, Parts & Supplies
Operators Cellular Phones
Monthly Web Net Service

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Cellular Phone Reimbursement
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Void

Annual Membership Dues
Employee Dental/Vision/EAP
12-16-14 Board Meeting
Operator Uniforms & Mats
12-16-14 Board Meeting

Annual ARC Contribution-OPEB
Parts and Supplies

Parts and Supplies

Replenish Petty Cash: Misc Office
Eric-Rotary Meetings

Dump Fees-Storm Drains & Misc
Manhole Repair for M L Zone 3

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Amount

8,233.73
20.00
115.03
127.90
243.81
111.11
69.06
29.24
121.81
521.64
1,424.00
163.00
176.59
20.10
1,485.00
15.70
1,477.90
89.55
55.99
1,176.05
10.67
7.83
465.77
101.29
114.95

11,385.14
939.05
1,183.44
515.00
25.00
1,341.81
4,626.58
6,430.00
1,088.79
100.00
262.05
100.00
24,626.00
255.85
542.00
3.26
90.00
75.75
41.88
832.13




Date
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014

Number Name
22339 CSDA
22340 David Lewis
22341 Della Mora Heating Sheet Metal
22342 Hach Company
22343 MBAS
22344  Noland, Hamerly, Etinne, Hoss
22345 Pacific Gas & Electric
continued
continued
continued
Rich Guillen Associates
Ronald J. Stefani
SDRMA .
Silvestre Montejano
Sprint
Wallace Group
West Valley Construction

12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014

22346
22347
22348
22349
22350
22351

22352
22353-
22358
22359
22360

12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014
12/24/2014 22361
12/24/2014 22362 PERS -Employers' Contribution
12/26/2014 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment
Total General Fund-Checking

District Employees'

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
VALIC

Customer Deposit Fund

12/31/2014 3593  Victoria Dorado
12/31/2014 3594  Frank Garcia
12/31/2014 3595  Mark Vincent
12/31/2014 3596  Gabriel Chavez
12/31/2014 3597  Esau Fortunat
12/31/2014 3598  Antonio Melgoza
12/31/2014 3599  Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

Board Secretary Conference-Lidia
12-16-14 Board Meeting

Repair Conference Room Heater
Supplies for Sites

Water Testing Fees

Legal Fees

Steel Garage

Moss Landing Lift Stations-Zone 3
Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Well Sites & Office

Prop 84 Grant Admistration Fees
12-16-14 Board Meeting
Quarterly Workers Comp Fees
12-16-2014 Board Meeting

Long Distance Telephone Service
Well 5 Arsenic Treatment Project

Water Leak Repair @ 10961 Geil St.

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund

PP PP L PP P RD PP BB AL LA L LD ANNLH

Amount
525.00
100.00
127.00

32.26
338.00
2,448.00
13.11
723.36
804.45
5,310.17
325.00
100.00
2,272.00
100.00
41.54
3,846.25
1,420.00

11,468.56
949.03
1,183.44
515.00
1,341.81
4,661.88
109,487.31
109,487.31

9.85
44 .96
40.66
26.39
46.44
60.00

251.70
480.00




Year 2015 Calendar — United States

http://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/custom.html?year=2015&count...

Calendar for year 2015 (United States)

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
7.2 3
4 56 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 83 4 5§ 6 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31
4:0 13:0 20:@ 26:0© 3:011:0 18:@ 25:0 5:013:0 20:@ 27:0
April May June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| [Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
120 3.4 1 2 1.2 3 4 5 6

5 6 7 8 9101
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

4:011: 18:@ 25:0

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

3:0 11:0 18:@ 25:0

7 8 9 10 11 1213
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

2:0 9:® 16:@ 24:0

July
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12 58 4
5 6 7 8 9 101
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

1:08:0 15:@ 24:0 31:.0

August

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 67 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

6:D 14:@ 22:0 29:0

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
123 4 5
6 .7 8.9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

50 13:@ 21:0 27:0

October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1. 2.3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 B34 5
6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Jan 19 Martin Luther King Day | Jul 4 Independence Day
Feb 16 Presidents' Day
May 25 Memorial Day

1 Sep 7 Labor Day
| Oct 12 Columbus Day (Most regions) |

4:D 12:@ 20:0 27:0 3:0 11:@ 19:0 25:.0 30 11:@ 18:0 25:0
Holidays:
Jan1 New Year's Day [ Jul 3 'Independence Day' observed = Nov 11 Veterans Day

. Nov 26 Thanksgiving Day
. Dec 25 Christmas Day

& Copyright © Time and Date AS 1995-2015. All rights reserved.

timeanddate.com

lof1l

1/9/2015 10:23 AM




